Sam Vanderbeek

From: Jason Thermen <JThermen@winslowaz.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 9:11 AM

To: Salli O'Hair

Subject: Fwd: Brian Fuller Contact

Attachments: image001.png

Caution: This email originated from outside of Navajo County.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone Get Outlook for Android<https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg>

From: jthermen@winslowaz.gov <jthermen@winslowaz.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 10:40:42 AM

To: Alicia Lopez <alopez@winslowaz.gov>; Kelleen Haney <KHaney@winslowaz.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Brian Fuller Contact

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone Get Outlook for Android<https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg>

From: Daniel Caputo <DCaputo@AZDPS.GOV>

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 10:39:43 AM

To: jthermen@winslowaz.gov <jthermen@winslowaz.gov>
Cc: bfull512@yahoo.com <bfull512 @yahoo.com>

Subject: Brian Fuller Contact

Hey Jason,

It was good talking with you! Keep fighting the fight! | have copied Brian Fuller on this email also. His contact information
is as follows:

Bfull512@yahoo.com<mailto:Bfull512 @yahoo.com>

(928) 853-7097

He will be testing out of my old office located at:
930 N. Switzer Canyon
STE 100

Flagstaff, AZ 86001

Let me know if you need anything else.



Thanks!

Dan Caputo, Supervisor
Polygraph Unit

Arizona Department of Public Safety
2102 W. Encanto Blvd.

Phoenix, AZ 85009

(602) 223-2082

[image002.png] <https://www.azdps.gov/careers/trooper/next>
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pertain to City business are public records. These e-mails are preserved as required by law and generally are available for
public inspection. To ensure compliance with the Open Meeting Law, members of the City Council, Boards, Commissions
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Sam Vanderbeek

From: Lainie Antolik <lantolik@azgfd.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 3:36 PM

To: Salli O'Hair

Subject: Re: MEMO

Caution: This email originated from outside of Navajo County.

Good afternoon,

I was incorrect when | said that he is currently employed with us. | thought he still was but his internship
ended in December of last year apparently. He is slated to start a new internship with us in 2 weeks, so
he would be employed with us at that time. Any updated information that you receive regarding the
investigation would be appreciated. Thank you so much and have a wonderful evening!

MAJOR LAINIE ANTOLIK | LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COORDINATOR
ARIZONA GAME AND FISH DEPARTMENT

OFFICE: 623.236.7312
MOBILE: 928.358.3529

FAX: 623.236.7945

EMAIL: lantolik@azgfd.gov

azgfd.gov | 5000 W. Carefree Highway, Phoenix, AZ 85086

Join our new Conservation Membership program and ensure a wildlife legacy for the future.

On Mon, May 2, 2022 at 2:08 PM Salli O'Hair <salli.O'Hair@navajocountyaz.gov> wrote:
Yes, we did.
Thank you very much.

This case has been assigned to Detective Manygoats. She is going to the valley on Thursday in an
attempt to locate the sister.

I will let you know how that goes.

I’m wondering is he still employed with you? Will you be notifying him of the investigation?

Thank you



Detective Syt Sallc O ‘Harn #9859

Navajo County Sheriff’s Office
137 W Arizona St

Holbrook, AZ 86025
(928)524-4000 Option #6 Ex 5420
(928) 524-4050 Dispatch

(928) 524-4773 (Fax)

Navajo County - For Official Use Only

From: Lainie Antolik <lantolik@azgfd.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 2:03 PM

To: Salli O'Hair <salli.O'Hair@navajocountyaz.gov>
Subject: Re: MEMO

Caution: This email originated from outside of Navajo County.

Good afternoon,

I was just checking in to ensure that you received my email and the subsequent attachments for Alec
Smith? Thank you!



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

On Wed, Apr 27,2022 at 10:12 AM Lainie Antolik <lantolik@azgfd.gov> wrote:

Good morning and thank you for sending that. | spoke with the polygraph examiner and he does have
video and audio recordings of that polygraph exam. | am giving him permission to release that to your
office. His name is Dan Caputo and he said you can contact him directly to obtain that recording. His
email address is: d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com and his phone number is 928-607-2153. | will
gather the documentation that our Department has and send that to you through encrypted email.
Thank you and let me know if you need anything else.

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
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On Wed, Apr 27,2022 at 9:57 AM Salli O'Hair <salli.O'Hair@navajocountyaz.gov> wrote:

Good morning again,

Please see attached memo regarding A Smith.

Thank you

Detective Syt Sallc O ‘Harn #9859

Navajo County Sheriff’s Office
137 W Arizona St

Holbrook, AZ 86025
(928)524-4000 Option #6 Fx 5420
(928) 524-4050 Dispatch

(928) 524-4773 (Fax)



Navajo County - For Official Use Only



Sam Vanderbeek

From: Lainie Antolik <lantolik@azgfd.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 4:41 PM

To: Salli O'Hair

Subject: Re: MEMO

Caution: This email originated from outside of Navajo County.

Perfect, thank you for letting me know. He is still currently employed by us out of our Pinetop Region, and
we will not be informing him of this investigation. Thank you and let me know if you need anything else
from me.

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

This case has been assighed to Detective Manygoats. She is going to the valley on Thursday in an
attempt to locate the sister.

I will let you know how that goes.

I’'m wondering is he still employed with you? Will you be notifying him of the investigation?

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

EMAIL: [antolik@azgfd.gov

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
Thank you and let me know if you nheed anything else.

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
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On Wed, Apr 27, 2022 at 9:57 AM Salli O'Hair <salli.O'Hair@navajocountyaz.gov> wrote:

Good morning again,

Please see attached memo regarding A Smith.

Thank you

Detective Syt Sallc O ‘Facrn #9859

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

From: Salli O'Hair

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 2:08 PM
To: Lainie Antolik

Subject: RE: MEMO

Yes, we did.

Thank you very much.

This case has been assigned to Detective Manygoats. She is going to the valley on Thursday in an attempt to locate the
sister.

| will let you know how that goes.

I’'m wondering is he still employed with you? Will you be notifying him of the investigation?

Thank you
Detective Syt Sallc O " Harn #9859

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

| was just checking in to ensure that you received my email and the subsequent attachments for Alec Smith? Thank you!

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
12



Join our new Conservation Membership program and ensure a wildlife legacy for the future.

On Wed, Apr 27, 2022 at 10:12 AM Lainie Antolik <lantolik@azgfd.gov> wrote:

Good morning and thank you for sending that. | spoke with the polygraph examiner and he does have video and audio
recordings of that polygraph exam. | am giving him permission to release that to your office. His name is Dan Caputo
and he said you can contact him directly to obtain that recording. His email address is:
d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com and his phone number is 928-607-2153. | will gather the documentation that
our Department has and send that to you through encrypted email. Thank you and let me know if you need anything
else.

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

Detective Syt Salle O ‘Harn #9859

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 10:44 AM
To: Lainie Antolik

Subject: RE: MEMO

Thank you

I will e-mail him

Navajo County - For Official Use Only

From: Lainie Antolik <lantolik@azgfd.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 10:13 AM

To: Salli O'Hair <salli.0'Hair@navajocountyaz.gov>
Subject: Re: MEMO

Caution: This email originated from outside of Navajo County.

Good morning and thank you for sending that. | spoke with the polygraph examiner and he does have video and audio
recordings of that polygraph exam. | am giving him permission to release that to your office. His name is Dan Caputo and
he said you can contact him directly to obtain that recording. His email address is:
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
gather the documentation that our Department has and send that to you through encrypted email. Thank
you and let me know if you need anything else.

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

Detective Syt Sallc O ‘Farn #9859
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

From: Kya Carroll

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 9:45 AM

To: Salli O'Hair

Cc: Donald Griffiths

Subject: FW: Upcoming Forensic Interview Trainings

From: Prevent Child Abuse Arizona <molly@pcaaz.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 9:11 AM

To: Kya Carroll <kya.carroll@navajocountyaz.gov>
Subject: Upcoming Forensic Interview Trainings

i Caution: Please verify the actual email address matches the sender's name to avoid phishing attacks. This
; email originated from outside of Navajo County. Please be careful and think before you click.

Upcoming Investigation Trainings

Child Crimes Investigation Trainings in Casa Grande
April 15, 2020
8:00am - 5:00pm
CASA GRANDE, AZ
View the Flyer

Reqister

Including the following trainings:

One-Party Consent Calls | Instructors: Cindi Nannetti, JD and Phil Hodgkins

This course is designed to improve the investigation and prosecution of child abuse
cases by teaching investigators one-party consent call best practices that are child-
sensitive, developmentally-appropriate, and legally-defensible.

Intended Audience: This training is exclusively designed for professionals with duties
that include the investigation of crimes involving child maltreatment, such as law
enforcement, DCS, and Prosecutors.

Interviewing Child Abuse Suspects | Instructors: Jenn Paxson and Dan Caputo
This training focuses on the legal issues and techniques of interviewing adults
suspected of committing child abuse, and is designed to improve the investigation and
prosecution of child abuse cases by teaching investigators interview techniques that

21



gather the greatest amount of reliable information. Some information regarding
interviewing juveniles suspected of child abuse is also included.

Intended Audience:This training is exclusively designed for professionals with duties that
include interviewing suspected victims of child maltreatment, such as law enforcement,
DCS professionals, professionals with the Office of Child Welfare Investigations, and
Prosecutors.

The training is 8 hours. Each course will offer AZPOST Continuing Education
Credit.

Advanced Forensic Interview Trainings

The Advanced Forensic Interview Training (AFIT) is a four-day (32 hour) experiential course that
teaches investigators how to forensically interview both children and adults. It is open to DCS
Investigators, Law Enforcement Detectives, Designated Forensic Interviewers, Tribal CPS,
and Prosecuting Attorneys.

Through videos, lecture, large group exercises, and small group exercises, AFIT prepares
investigators to interview victims or witnesses of crimes including child physical abuse, child
sexual abuse, adult sex assault, sex trafficking, and domestic violence.

Next training: May 11-14, 2020
Application deadline: March 27, 2020

For Applications & Information:

https://www.pcaaz.org/advanced-forensic-interview-training-arizona/

Do you have a colleague that you think should receive these emails too? Tell
them they can sign up at this link.

These trainings are made possible thanks to a generous grant from the Governor's Office for
Youth, Faith and Families and support from the Maricopa County Attorney's Office.
Questions? Contact Claire Louge at Claire@pcaaz.org

Prevent Child Abuse Arizona, P.O. Box 26495, Prescott Valley, AZ 86312

SafeUnsubscribe™ kya.carroll@navajocountyaz.gov

Forward this email | Update Profile | About our service provider
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Sent by molly@pcaaz.org in collaboration with

Try email marketing for free today!
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

To: Kya Carroll

Subject: Upcoming Forensic Interview Trainings

Caution: Please verify the actual email address matches the sender's name to avoid phishing attacks. This
email originated from outside of Navajo County. Please be careful and think before you click.

Upcoming Investigation Trainings

Child Crimes Investigation Trainings in Casa Grande
April 15, 2020
8:00am - 5:00pm
CASA GRANDE, Az
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

The Advanced Forensic Interview Training (AFIT) is a four-day (32 hour) experiential course
that teaches investigators how to forensically interview both children and adults. It is open to
DCS Investigators, Law Enforcement Detectives, Designated Forensic Interviewers,
Tribal CPS, and Prosecuting Attorneys.

Through videos, lecture, large group exercises, and small group exercises, AFIT prepares

investigators to interview victims or witnesses of crimes including child physical abuse,
child sexual abuse, adult sex assault, sex trafficking, and domestic violence.

Next training: May 11-14, 2020
Application deadline: March 27, 2020

For Applications & Information:

https://www.pcaaz.org/advanced-forensic-interview-training-arizonal

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

From: Charalie Perkins

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 1:26 PM
To: Dan Healy

Cc: Tori Gorman

Subject: RE: Polygraph

Yes, you can provide him with our contact information.
He can actually go through Tori to arrange a room.

From: Dan Healy <Daniel.Healy@navajocountyaz.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 1:05 PM

To: Charalie Perkins <charalie.perkins@navajocountyaz.gov>
Subject: RE: Polygraph

Hello Deputy Commander Perkins,

He will probably need access to a plug for his machine (so maybe if he has an extension cord). May | provide him your
contact information? As the date nears he would like to contact you to confirm.

Thank you,

Dan Healy
Navajo County Deputy Public Defender
928-524-4080

From: Charalie Perkins <charalie.perkins@navajocountyaz.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 11:14 AM

To: Dan Healy <Daniel.Healy@navajocountyaz.gov>

Subject: RE: Polygraph

| have confirmed with DC Garcia, that will be fine. Will he be able to use Interview Room 1 for this?

From: Dan Healy <Daniel.Healy@navajocountyaz.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 11:07 AM

To: Charalie Perkins <charalie.perkins@navajocountyaz.gov>
Subject: Polygraph

Hello Deputy Commander Perkins,

| would like to have a polygraph performed on one of my clients. Kenneth Cooley. | have hired Dan Caputo of Northland
Polygraph. He would like to come to the jail the morning of November 27, 2019 (around 9 or 10). Will that be possible?

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

From: Dan Healy

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 1:05 PM
To: Charalie Perkins

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 11:12 AM
To: Ernie Garcia

Subject: FW: Polygraph

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

From: Brandt Clark

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 3:47 PM

To: Jim Jellison

Cc: Asher Davis

Subject: RE: Hunt v. Navajo County

Attachments: Leslie Jones Request for Appeal.pdf; 14-P158 Jones.pdf; CACS Jones.pdf; Jones
Discipline.pdf

Jim,

Attached are the documents you requested regarding Leslie Jones. | am still gathering the documents regarding Mr.
Foshee. The person who can testify about the circumstances surrounding their departure would be Commander Ernie
Garcia. Thanks

Brandt S. Clark

Civil Deputy County Attorney
Navajo County Attorney Office
Governmental Center

P.O. Box 668

Holbrook, AZ 86025

(928) 524-4289
brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov

From: Jim Jellison <jim@jellisonlaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 12:17 PM

To: Brandt Clark <brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov>
Cc: Asher Davis <asheda51@hotmail.com>

Subject: Re: Hunt v. Navajo County

Brandt:

Can | get the Jones and Foshee disciplinary documents, and the name(s) of persons that can testify about the
circumstances of their departure?

We will make sure Moffitt, Cole, Garcia, and Butora are added to our supplement witness disclosure.

Thanks for the quick response,

Jim Jellison

Jellison Law Offices, PLLC

Mailing Address:

36889 North Tom Darlington Drive
Suite B7, Box 2800

Carefree, Arizona 85377

Physical Address:
7301 East Sundance Trail
Suite C201
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Carefree, Arizona 85377
(602) 550-6405

On Tue, Apr 16, 2019 at 10:12 AM Brandt Clark <brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov> wrote:

Jim,

Here is the preliminary analysis of the people mentioned in the response to non-uniform interrogatories. Let me know
if you need further follow up information, | am happy to help out.

| am not sure if you are aware, buy Leslie Jones was terminated from the Navajo County Sheriff’s Office for lying during
the civil investigation of Mr. Hunt. This was validated through a polygraph examination, wherein she admitted to our
polygrapher that she was not fully truthful with Mr. Sabroske, our investigator, and she purposely lied to protect Mr.
Hunt. She ultimately appealed the termination to the Navajo County Disciplinary Action Review Committee and they
upheld her termination. | don’t believe she would help Navajo County in any way and | believe she would back Mr.
Hunt.

Darrin Foshee-he was Mr. Hunt’s supervising sergeant when Mr. Hunt resigned. Sgt. Foshee was the subject of
disciplinary action for his failure to adequately supervise Mr. Hunt. His recommended discipline was going to be a
demotion, but he resigned before it went into effect. At the time of his resignation, he was a personal friend of Mr.
Hunt. | also believe he has hostile feelings towards the Sheriff’s Office.

Commander Ernie Garcia is still employed with the Navajo County Sheriff’s Office as the Jail Commander. In speaking
with Commander Garcia, he indicated he does not recall having a conversation with Mr. Hunt about not speaking to
Sylvia Allen. Commander Garcia also stated that if he did not make a record of it in Mr. Hunt’s personnel file, it
probably didn’t happen. He indicated no such notation exits.

Lt. Randy Moffitt-Lt. Moffitt has been promoted to the Chief Deputy at the Navajo County Sheriff’s Office. He is
available for discussion about his involvement in this matter.

Deputy David Cole has been has been promoted to sergeant at the Navajo County Sheriff’s Office. He is available for
discussion about his involvement in this matter.

Sgt. Burtora-Sgt. Butora is still a sergeant with the City of Show Low Police Department. He is no longer overseeing the
MCAT South Team, but is a the sergeant overseeing the City of Show Low’s Criminal Investigation Division. He is
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

brandt.clark(@navajocountyaz.gov

From: Jim Jellison <jim@jellisonlaw.com>

Sent: Monday, April 15,2019 8:16 PM

To: Asher Davis <asheda51@hotmail.com>

Cc: Brandt Clark <brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov>
Subject: Hunt v. Navajo County

Asher and Brandt:

| am attaching a long-awaited set of responses to written questions | posed to the plaintiffs long ago. | am disappointed
in the responses to interrogatories 1, 2, 3, 4, and 14 and not only expressed that to the lawyers, but gave them until
close of business Wednesday to provide complete answers, or be prepared to get the Judge involved.

In any event, | would still like both of you to take a look at all of the responses and let me know if you have any
comments or observations worth sharing with me. | am wondering if some of the people he refers to in response to
some of the written questions will back up his description of events.

Jim Jellison
Jellison Law Offices, PLLC

Mailing Address:

40



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

From: Donna Begg

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 3:20 PM
To: Kya Carroll

Subject: Emailing: Kya

Attachments: Kya.docx

| thought | put this on the thumb drive but just in case here it is.

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

Kya

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.
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Sam Vanderbeek

From: Donna Begg

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 10:26 AM

To: Kya Carroll

Subject: Emailing: CVSA dep test letter, CVSA disp test letter, CVSA do test letter, CVSA

questionnaire, CVSA test letter, Dan's fax, map, med forms, polygraph letter dep |,
polygraph letter detn off cadet, polygraph letter disptch, polygrph letter booking clerk,
Attachments: CVSA dep test letter.docx; CVSA disp test letter.docx; CVSA do test letter.docx; CVSA
questionnaire.pdf; CVSA test letter.docx; Dan's fax.docx; map.pdf; med forms.pdf;
polygraph letter dep l.docx; polygraph letter detn off cadet.docx; polygraph letter
disptch.doc; polygrph letter booking clerk.doc; polygrph letter im support aide.doc;
polygrph letter off support.doc; polygrph letter unit control.doc; rescheduled poly
appointment.doc; Statement of Personal History Northland Investigations REVISED
081616.pdf; Veritas poly letter dep.docx; Veritas Polygraph fax.docx; VeritasLEPEBooklet

Hogle.docx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

CVSA dep test letter

CVSA disp test letter

CVSA do test letter

CVSA questionnaire

CVSA test letter

Dan's fax

map

med forms

polygraph letter dep |
polygraph letter detn off cadet
polygraph letter disptch
polygrph letter booking clerk
polygrph letter im support aide
polygrph letter off support
polygrph letter unit control
rescheduled poly appointment
Statement of Personal History Northland Investigations REVISED 081616 Veritas poly letter dep Veritas Polygraph fax
VeritasLEPEBooklet Hogle

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.
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Sam Vanderbeek

From: Ernie Garcia

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Suzanne Heninger

Subject: FW: Voice Mail (55 seconds)
Attachments: 9286072153 (55 seconds) Voice Mail.mp3

Please contact Mr. Caputo for all the details.

From: Microsoft Outlook On Behalf Of DAN CAPUTO
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 9:16 AM

To: Ernie Garcia <Ernest.Garcia@navajocountyaz.gov>
Subject: Voice Mail (55 seconds)

Hey Garcia this is DAN CAPUTO I was planning distribution score draft calling to talk to you about doing that are
polygraph there at the jail for for that Navajo County ought to center then 83 I think you had contacted you anyways II
can't remember how we would would about this last time I was out there but I need to get permission to come out third
to test I'm hoping to do that on August 7.

My phone number is (928) 607-2153 it again (928) 607-2153 -- and -- this is before -- any hose eight or S -- .

Again I'd appreciate it look forward to talking to thanks.

Preview provided by Microsoft Speech Technology. Learn More...

You received a voice message from DAN CAPUTO at 9286072153.
Caller-1d: 9286072153

You have received a voicemail on your Navajo County email.
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Sam Vanderbeek

From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of DAN CAPUTO
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

From: Randy Moffitt

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 9:45 AM
To: Ernie Garcia

Subject: FW: Polygraph Report for Hunt
Attachments: 18-PD0505E Hunt (DLST).pdf

Just want to keep you in the loop on this. Not sure what actions we are taking now. | would have a Lt. be prepared to
write him a letter of reprimand for this.

Randy.

From: Donna Begg

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 8:49 AM

To: Randy Moffitt <Randy.Moffitt@navajocountyaz.gov>
Subject: FW: Polygraph Report for Hunt

| have printed and put in your mail slot.

Donna

From: erik@northlandinvestigations.com <erik@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 4:55 PM

To: Donna Begg <Donna.Begg@navajocountyaz.gov>

Cc: dan <dan@northlandinvestigations.com>

Subject: Polygraph Report for Hunt

Good afternoon Donna-

Here is the polygraph report for Clayton Hunt. He passed without any issues or new disclosures. We talked about the
employment issue that

Chief Moffit wanted me to discuss and he was tested on this as well.

Let me know if there are any questions. Have a great weekend!

Erik
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Sam Vanderbeek

From: Donna Begg

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 8:36 AM

To: bradley.battaglia@yahoo.com;Bradley Battaglia
Cc: Ernie Garcia

Subject: FW: polygraph

Brad, I sent this to both the emails I have for you.
Will May 15 at 0900 work for you? Let me know as soon as you can. [ don’t think there will be an issue with
scheduling at the Jail.

Donna Begg
NCSO Administrative Secretary

928-524-4774
928-524-4773 fax

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 8:24 AM

To: Donna Begg <Donna.Begg@navajocountyaz.gov>

Cc: 'Erik Caputo' <erik@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: polygraph

Hi Donna,

EriK will have to conflict out of this one. The next available slot | have is on May 15" at 9 am at our Switzer Office. Let me
know if this works.

Thanks!

Doan, daf«%

Northland Investigations, LLC
928-607-2153

From: Donna Begg <Donna.Begg@navajocountyaz.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 4:02 PM

To: erik@northlandinvestigations.com; Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Cc: bradley.battaglia@yahoo.com

Subject: polygraph

I need a polygraph slot for Bradley Battaglia. He used to be with Flagstaff PD so don’t know if that is going to
be a problem or not. He has been working in the Jail but it is getting close to when we will be putting him on the
road. I completely forgot that he still needed his polygraph.

Thanks
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Donna Begg
Administrative Secretary

Navajo County Sheriff’s Office
137 W. Arizona St.

P.O. Box 668

Holbrook, AZ. 86025

928-524-4774
928-524-4773 fax
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Sam Vanderbeek

From: Eric Scott

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:52 PM
To: Cheryl Powell

Subject: RE: Polygraphs

Sounds good, will do... and good luck ©

Eric

Navajo County - For Official Use Only

From: Cheryl Powell

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:51 PM
To: Eric Scott <Eric.Scott@navajocountyaz.gov>
Subject: RE: Polygraphs

Also, if Cassie is not taking the polygraph for whatever reason (resigns, just refuses, etc.), then please e-mail Dan right
away so that we aren’t charged for a “no show”.

I’'m having my 4% and hopefully final eye surgery tomorrow morning with my follow up Wednesday morning so will be
working from home. Please keep me in the loop though.

From: Eric Scott

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:22 PM

To: Cheryl Powell <cheryl.powell@navajocountyaz.gov>
Cc: James Molesa <james.molesa@navajocountyaz.gov>
Subject: RE: Polygraphs

Sounds good, see you tomorrow Chief.

Eric

Navajo County - For Official Use Only

From: Cheryl Powell

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:21 PM

To: Eric Scott <Eric.Scott@navajocountyaz.gov>

Cc: James Molesa <james.molesa@navajocountyaz.gov>
Subject: RE: Polygraphs

Chief Molesa will give you Cassie’s tomorrow before the BOS meeting.
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From: Eric Scott

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:16 PM

To: Cheryl Powell <cheryl.powell@navajocountyaz.gov>
Subject: RE: Polygraphs

That would be perfect, thank you Cheryl.

Eric

Navajo County - For Official Use Only

From: Cheryl Powell

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:05 PM
To: Eric Scott <Eric.Scott@navajocountyaz.gov>
Subject: FW: Polygraphs

Would you like us to prepare the Orders to attend the polygraph? We'll have the template and must give the 24 hours’
notice so you’d need to speak with her when she comes on duty at noon on Wednesday. If she doesn’t change her
story, you can give the notice to her at that time.

We can have Sanchez served by a deputy. Would that work?

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 3:38 PM

To: Cheryl Powell <cheryl.powell@navajocountyaz.gov>

Cc: 'Erik Caputo' <erik@northlandinvestigations.com>

Subject: RE: Polygraphs

| heard back from Erik. He can do 9 and 1 this Thursday at the Police Department. Will that work?

From: Cheryl Powell [mailto:cheryl.powell@navajocountyaz.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 10:47 AM

To: Dan@northlandinvestigations.com

Subject: FW: Polygraphs

Importance: High

Good morning Dan. We would like to schedule polygraph exams on two employees in regards to a Sexual Harassment
investigation. Unfortunately one of the employees has turned in his resignation to accept a position with DOC. With
that in mind, we would need the exams scheduled later this week (Thursday or Friday) or next week. We would not
bring them to Flagstaff in the same vehicle so their appointments do not need to be in consecutive order.

Give me a call or e-mail. Thank you,
Cheryl

Cheryl Powell, Deputy Chief
Navajo County Sheriff’s Office
928-524-4776
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Sam Vanderbeek

From: Cheryl Powell

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:51 PM
To: Eric Scott

Subject: RE: Polygraphs

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

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

Cc: James Molesa

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

Would you like us to prepare the Orders to attend the polygraph? We’ll have the template and must give the 24 hours’
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
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:10 PM

To: Eric Scott

Cc: ‘Erik Caputo'

Subject: RE: Polygraphs

Hi Eric,

Erik will call you directly to discuss the issues.

Thanks!

From: Eric Scott [mailto:Eric.Scott@navajocountyaz.gov]

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 3:45 PM

To: Cheryl Powell <cheryl.powell@navajocountyaz.gov>; Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Polygraphs

Thank you both. Dan — Please feel free to call me or email me for anything you need.

Thank you,
Eric

Navajo County - For Official Use Only

From: Cheryl Powell

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 3:43 PM

To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Cc: Eric Scott <Eric.Scott@navajocountyaz.gov>

Subject: RE: Polygraphs

Perfect. Thank you. | am cc’g Eric Scott, HR to contact you with the allegations, background info, etc.

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
To: Cheryl Powell;Dan Caputo

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

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Cheryl Powell

Monday, December 11, 2017 3:43 PM
Dan Caputo

Eric Scott

RE: Polygraphs

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

From: Justin Maunder

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 8:08 AM

To: Salli O'Hair

Subject: FW: Polygraph Report for Christensen
Attachments: 17-PD0516E Christensen (DLST).pdf; ATT00001.htm

From: David Clouse

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 5:22 PM

To: Justin Maunder <justin.maunder@navajocountyaz.gov>
Subject: FW: Polygraph Report for Christensen

Here is a new case we need to pull. This case will be going to you.

From: Donald Griffiths

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 1:39 PM

To: David Clouse <David.Clouse@navajocountyaz.gov>
Subject: FW: Polygraph Report for Christensen

From: James Molesa

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 11:08 AM

To: Donald Griffiths <Donald.Griffiths@navajocountyaz.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Polygraph Report for Christensen

Have someone follow up on this.
James P. Molesa

Begin forwarded message:

From: "erik@northlandinvestigations.com" <erik(@northlandinvestigations.com>
To: "James Molesa" <james.molesa@navajocountyaz.gov>, "Donna Begg"
<Donna.Begg@navajocountyaz.gov>

Cc: "dan" <dan@northlandinvestigations.com>

Subject: Polygraph Report for Christensen

Hi Donna and Chief-

Here is the poly report for Kirk Christensen. He did not pass and disclosed that he lied during
the polygraph. He also admitted to trying to manipulate the test to ensure he passed.

In addition to this, he had some disclosures that raised red flags in regards to touching children
for his sexual pleasure and masturbation at his places of employment. Let me know if you have
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questions on this one. I'll send you both results of the poly's tomorrow when the reports are
done. Thanks!

Erik
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Sam Vanderbeek

From: Marianne Sullivan <MSullivan@flagstaffaz.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 12:15 PM

To: Brandt Clark

Cc: Hart, Emily - Assistant City Prosecutor/Police Legal Advisor;Breena

Meng;Thomas.Zaworski@chandleraz.gov;Anni Lori Foster;Anthony Polse;Beverly
Ginn;Bill Amato;Edward Truman;Eli Golob;Elizabeth Ortiz;Eric Edwards;Harold
Brady;Jennifer Laroque;Jerry G. Landau;Jessica Silva;Jim Jellison;joel Stern;'John
Thomas;Jose Angel de la Vara;Karalee Smith;Higuera, Karen - Assistant City
Prosecutor/Police Legal Advisor;kathleen mayer;Keith Manning;Lark Saad;Libby
Shelton;Lisa Judge;Lisa Maxie-Mullins;Mike Saltz;Mark Brachtl;Matthew
Reinsmoen;Nancy Sorensen;Nick DiPiazza;Rodney
States;Rosemary.Rosales@chandleraz.gov;Sandra Hunter;Santaella, Luis;Stevens,
John;Savita Kasturi;Sean Holguin;Stephannie Jacobs;Steve Zraick

Subject: Re: Contract polygraphers

We use Dan and his brother Eric too they also just hired a new person who is one of our former officers and is located in
Marana.

Sent from my iPad

> 0On Aug 10, 2017, at 6:09 PM, Brandt Clark <brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov> wrote:

>

> We use Dan Caputo out of Flagstaff, AZ. We haven't received any complaints about him from the Sheriffs office. I've
used him in discipline proceedings and he does well as a witness.

>

> Brandt S. Clark

> Deputy County Attorney

> Navajo County Attorney's Office

> brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov

> (928) 524-4289

> PO Box 668

> Holbrook, AZ 86025

>

>>0n Aug 10, 2017, at 5:31 PM, Hart, Emily - Assistant City Prosecutor/Police Legal Advisor <Emily.Hart@yumaAz.gov>
wrote:

>>

>> | cannot think of any names off the top of my head. There were several that | used when | was at the County
Attorney's Office. One is a retired Yuma PD officer/polygrapher. The others | found by calling the sex offender treatment
programs and seeing who they used.

>>

>> From: Breena Meng [Breena.Meng@gilbertaz.gov]

>> Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 4:50 PM

>> To: Thomas.Zaworski@chandleraz.gov; Anni Lori Foster; Anthony Polse; Beverly Ginn; Bill Amato; Brandt Clark;
Edward Truman; Eli Golob; Elizabeth Ortiz; Hart, Emily - Assistant City Prosecutor/Police Legal Advisor; Eric Edwards;
Harold Brady; Jennifer Laroque; Jerry G. Landau; Jessica Silva; Jim Jellison; joel Stern; 'John Thomas; Jose Angel de la
Vara; Karalee Smith; Higuera, Karen - Assistant City Prosecutor/Police Legal Advisor; kathleen mayer; Keith Manning; Lark
Saad; Libby Shelton; Lisa Judge; Lisa Maxie-Mullins; Mike Saltz; Marianne Sullivan; Mark Brachtl; Matthew Reinsmoen;
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Nancy Sorensen; Nick DiPiazza; Rodney States; Rosemary.Rosales@chandleraz.gov; Sandra Hunter; Santaella, Luis;
Stevens, John; Savita Kasturi; Sean Holguin; Stephannie Jacobs; Steve Zraick

>> Subject: Contract polygraphers

>>

>> Our polygrapher will be retiring soon. While we're in the hiring process, we may need to use a contract polygrapher.
Any recommendations?

>>

>> Thanks,

>>

>> Breena N. Meng

>> Assistant Town Attorney

>> Police and Fire Legal Advisor

>> 75 E. Civic Center Drive

>> Gilbert, AZ 85296

>> (480) 503-6163

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> From the Gilbert Green Team: Please consider the environment before printing this email.
>>

>> Under Arizona Law, email to and from public entities may be public records subject to release upon request. This
message (including any attachments) contains information intended for a specific individual and purpose. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by either reply email or by telephone and delete this
message from your system.
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Sam Vanderbeek

From: Brandt Clark

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 5:18 AM
To: Breena Meng

Subject: Re: Contract polygraphers
Welcome

Brandt S. Clark

Deputy County Attorney

Navajo County Attorney's Office
brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov
(928) 524-4289

PO Box 668

Holbrook, AZ 86025

> 0n Aug 10, 2017, at 9:17 PM, Breena Meng <Breena.Meng@gilbertaz.gov> wrote:

>

> Thank you!

>

>>0n Aug 10, 2017, at 6:09 PM, Brandt Clark <brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov> wrote:

>>

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
>>>

>>> 0ur polygrapher will be retiring soon. While we're in the hiring process, we may need to use a contract polygrapher.
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

From: Breena Meng <Breena.Meng@gilbertaz.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 9:17 PM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: Re: Contract polygraphers

Thank you!

> O0n Aug 10, 2017, at 6:09 PM, Brandt Clark <brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov> wrote:

>

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

From: postmaster@yumaaz.gov

To: Higuera, Karen - Assistant City Prosecutor/Police Legal Advisor
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 6:10 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Re: Contract polygraphers

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

Higuera, Karen - Assistant City Prosecutor/Police Legal Advisor
Your message wasn't delivered due to a permission or security issue. It may have been rejected by a moderator, the
address may only accept e-mail from certain senders, or another restriction may be preventing delivery.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: yumaaz.gov

Karen.Higuera@YumaAZ.Gov
#< #5.7.1 smtp;550 5.7.1 RESOLVER.RST.AuthRequired; authentication required> #SMTP#

Original message headers:

Received: from mx0a-00038a0l.pphosted.com (10.252.200.20) by
COYEXCAS2.ci.yuma.az.us (10.252.200.23) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id
14.3.301.0; Thu, 10 Aug 2017 18:09:37 -0700

Received: from pps.filterd (m0001243.ppops.net [127.0.0.1]) Dby
mx0b-00038a01.pphosted.com (8.16.0.21/8.16.0.21) with SMTP id v7B19P3P022028

for <Karen.Higuera@YumaAZ.Gov>; Thu, 10 Aug 2017 18:09:36 -0700

Authentication-Results: yumaaz.gov;

spf=pass smtp.mailfrom=brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov

Received: from webmail.navajocountyaz.gov (webmail.navajocountyaz.gov

[74.43.150.1001) by mx0b-00038a0l.pphosted.com with ESMTP id 2c7k2ml7fb-1
(version=TLSv1.2 cipher=ECDHE-RSA-AES256-SHA384 bits=256 verify=NOT) ; Thu,

10
Aug 2017 18:09:34 -0700

From: Brandt Clark <brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov>

To: "Hart, Emily - Assistant City Prosecutor/Police Legal Advisor"

<Emily.Hart@yumaAz.gov>

CC: Breena Meng <Breena.Meng@gilbertaz.gov>, "Thomas.Zaworski@chandleraz.gov"

<Thomas.Zaworski@chandleraz.gov>, Anni Lori Foster <afoster@azdps.gov>,
Anthony Polse <Anthony.Polse@MesaAZ.gov>, Beverly Ginn <bevginn@gmail.com>,
Bill Amato <bill amato@tempe.gov>, Edward Truman <edward.truman@azag.gov>,
Eli Golob <Eli.Golob@azag.gov>, Elizabeth Ortiz
<Elizabeth.Ortiz@apaac.az.gov>, Eric Edwards <ericbedwards@gmail.com>,
"Harold Brady" <harold.brady@surpriseaz.gov>, Jennifer Laroque
<jennifer.laroque@phoenix.gov>, "Jerry G. Landau" <JLandaul@courts.az.gov>,
Jessica Silva <jsilva@sahuaritaaz.gov>, Jim Jellison <Jim@Jellisonlaw.com>,
joel Stern <jstern@ajcity.net>, 'John Thomas <JThomasLaw@aol.com>, "Jose
Angel de la Vara" <jdelavara@cityofsanluis.org>, Karalee Smith
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<karalee.smith@ic.fbi.gov>, "Higuera, Karen - Assistant City
Prosecutor/Police Legal Advisor" <Karen.Higuera@YumaAZ.Gov>, kathleen mayer
<kathleen.mayer@pcao.pima.gov>, Keith Manning <MANNING@mcao.maricopa.gov>,
Lark Saad <lark.e.saad@usdoj.gov>, Libby Shelton <lshelton@MARANAAZ.GOV>,
Lisa Judge <lisa.judge@tucsonaz.gov>, Lisa Maxie-Mullins
<Lisa.Maxie-Mullins@goodyearaz.gov>, Mike Saltz <MichaelS@azpost.gov>,
Marianne Sullivan <msullivan@flagstaffaz.gov>, Mark Brachtl
<Mark.Brachtl@azag.gov>, Matthew Reinsmoen <Matthew.Reinsmoen@fbi.gov>,
"Nancy Sorensen" <nancy.sorensen@mesaaz.gov>, Nick DiPiazza
<NDipiazza@GLENDALEAZ.com>, Rodney States <rodney.states@pinalcountyaz.gov>,
"Rosemary.Rosalesl@chandleraz.gov" <Rosemary.Rosales@chandleraz.gov>, "Sandra
Hunter" <sandra.hunter@phoenix.gov>, "Santaella, Luis"
<LSantaella@scottsdaleaz.gov>, "Stevens, John" <John.Stevens@azag.gov>,
Savita Kasturi <savita.kasturi@azag.gov>, Sean Holguin
<sean.holguin@sheriff.pima.gov>, Stephannie Jacobs
<stephannie.jacobs@ic.fbi.gov>, Steve Zraick <szraick@pvaz.net>
Subject: Re: Contract polygraphers
Thread-Topic: Contract polygraphers
Thread-Index: AdMSM3DoTzXmkl70RO0GFf0WQ]jI7LAAARYtsUAAFgIQw=
Date: Fri, 11 Aug 2017 01:09:31 +0000
Message-ID: <0713C336-9EA0-48CC-9577-C229DAAEA8F7@navajocountyaz.gov>
References:
<f58£f5d3304a048d383e7d409c8£d39e3@S1MSX02.ci.gilbert.az.us>,<E7C44FE39C3A3A408F326089EBC2
CB579B8994BEQCOYEXDB2.ci.yuma.az.us>
In-Reply-To: <E7C44FE39C3A3A408F326089EBC2CB579B8994BEQCOYEXDB2.ci.yuma.az.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
Content-Type: text/plain; charset="us-ascii"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-CLX-Shades: MLX
X-CLX-Response: 1TFkXGBobEQpMehcaEQpZTRANZnIRC11JFxpxGhAadwYbEhtxGxgTEBp3Bhg
aBhoRC11eF2hjeREKSUYXSUNeUINfROt1QkVZXk90EQpDThdHGRITaUVtR15Lbnx6aWNyfU5BeX
16YHBIB3IYWWIHYBEKWEFwXHWQaBBsbHgccTE4A4TGE4bSQUbGgQbGxoEHhIEEhwQGx4aHxoRC15ZF
3tdWOJIbEQPNXBccHXEKTFoXaUlFaxEKTEYXbGtrEQpDWhcdHgQeGQQbHxoEGx0aEQpCXhcbEQPE
WBCYEQPESRCceGREKQIWXGhEKQkKUXYWFOR15ZG2AeZmERCkKJOF2IYGHPp8£GdoXHO9EQpCTBANG39
JTGVZTEBgQOBEKQmwXa2 9zSAVvVUO9cSFORCkJAF2wdAUSaRk100x 9gEQpNXhcbEQpwaBdmRwVma 0
ZzbWd7YhAeEhEKCcGgXY1INIfX5IWWZ9Y1gQEX4RCNBoF2FHH2sBThoeTV1IFEB4SEQpwaBdlbkdrb
B98T0geXRACGhEKcGgXZUQfeldFY1sZfmUQGRORCNBsF2JSUOxXxLGX9ZHxh/EBkaEQpt fhcbEQpY TRALESA=
X-Proofpoint-Virus-Version: vendor=fsecure engine=2.50.10432:,, definitions=2017-08-
10 11:,,
signatures=0
X-Proofpoint-Spam-Details: rule=notspam policy=default score=0 priorityscore=0
malwarescore=0
suspectscore=0 phishscore=0 bulkscore=0 spamscore=0 clxscore=201
lowpriorityscore=0 impostorscore=0 adultscore=0 classifier=spam adjust=0
reason=mlx scancount=1 engine=8.0.1-1707230000 definitions=main-1708110017
Return-Path: brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov
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Sam Vanderbeek

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Matthew Reinsmoen

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 6:10 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: Re: Contract polygraphers

mx-east.fbi.gov rejected your message to the following e-mail addresses:

Matthew Reinsmoen (Matthew.Reinsmoen@fbi.gov)

mx-east.fbi.gov gave this error:
#5.1.0 Address rejected.

A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the
problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: VSNAVMAIL1.nav.navajocountyaz.gov

Matthew.Reinsmoen@fbi.gov
mx-east.fbi.gov #550 #5.1.0 Address rejected. ##

Original message headers:

Received: from VSNAVMAILUM.nav.navajocountyaz.gov
([fe80::1cdb:22af:99%9af:53dd]) by vsNAVMaill.nav.navajocountyaz.gov
([169.254.2.121]) with mapi id 14.03.0361.001; Thu, 10 Aug 2017 18:09:32
-0700
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
<jennifer.laroque@phoenix.gov>, "Jerry G. Landau" <JLandau@courts.az.gov>,
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

To: Hart, Emily - Assistant City Prosecutor/Police Legal Advisor

Cc: Breena Meng;Thomas.Zaworski@chandleraz.gov;Anni Lori Foster;Anthony Polse;Beverly

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
Shelton;Lisa Judge;Lisa Maxie-Mullins;Mike Saltz;Marianne Sullivan;Mark
Brachtl;Matthew Reinsmoen;Nancy Sorensen;Nick DiPiazza;Rodney
States;Rosemary.Rosales@chandleraz.gov;Sandra Hunter;Santaella, Luis;Stevens,
John;Savita Kasturi;Sean Holguin;Stephannie Jacobs;Steve Zraick

Subject: Re: Contract polygraphers

We use Dan Caputo out of Flagstaff, AZ. We haven't received any complaints about him from the Sheriffs office. I've used
him in discipline proceedings and he does well as a witness.

Brandt S. Clark

Deputy County Attorney

Navajo County Attorney's Office
brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov
(928) 524-4289

PO Box 668

Holbrook, AZ 86025

> On Aug 10, 2017, at 5:31 PM, Hart, Emily - Assistant City Prosecutor/Police Legal Advisor <Emily.Hart@yumaAz.gov>
wrote:

>

> | cannot think of any names off the top of my head. There were several that | used when | was at the County Attorney's
Office. One is a retired Yuma PD officer/polygrapher. The others | found by calling the sex offender treatment programs
and seeing who they used.

>

> From: Breena Meng [Breena.Meng@gilbertaz.gov]

> Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 4:50 PM

> To: Thomas.Zaworski@chandleraz.gov; Anni Lori Foster; Anthony Polse; Beverly Ginn; Bill Amato; Brandt Clark; Edward
Truman; Eli Golob; Elizabeth Ortiz; Hart, Emily - Assistant City Prosecutor/Police Legal Advisor; Eric Edwards; Harold
Brady; Jennifer Laroque; Jerry G. Landau; Jessica Silva; Jim Jellison; joel Stern; 'John Thomas; Jose Angel de la Vara;
Karalee Smith; Higuera, Karen - Assistant City Prosecutor/Police Legal Advisor; kathleen mayer; Keith Manning; Lark Saad;
Libby Shelton; Lisa Judge; Lisa Maxie-Mullins; Mike Saltz; Marianne Sullivan; Mark Brachtl; Matthew Reinsmoen; Nancy
Sorensen; Nick DiPiazza; Rodney States; Rosemary.Rosales@chandleraz.gov; Sandra Hunter; Santaella, Luis; Stevens,
John; Savita Kasturi; Sean Holguin; Stephannie Jacobs; Steve Zraick

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

To: Justin Maunder

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

From: Lorin Larson

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2016 4:48 PM

To: Salli O'Hair;Cory Knight;samuel partrick;Donald Griffiths
Subject: Contact Numbers.docx

Attachments: Contact Numbers.docx
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Sam Vanderbeek

From: James Molesa

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 9:42 AM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: FW: Greenwood Poly Report

Attachments: 15-P176 Greenwood (DLST).pdf; ATT00001.htm

From: Dan Brown [mailto:dbrown@stjohnsaz.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 7:46 AM

To: James Molesa

Subject: Fwd: Greenwood Poly Report

Here it is Jim. I also have the psych if you want to look at it.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Tammy Poe" <tpoe@stjohnsaz.gov>
Date: September 15, 2015 at 08:48:11 MST
To: "'Dan Brown" <dbrown@stjohnsaz.gov>
Subject: FW: Greenwood Poly Report

From: erik@northlandinvestigations.com
[mailto:erik@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 3:19 PM
To: tpoe@stjohnsaz.gov

Subject: Greenwood Poly Report

Good afternoon Tammy!

Here is the report on Marcor Greenwood. He passed the test, but had some
disclosures regarding unlawful sexual activity prior to the test.
Let me know if you guys have any questions. Thanks!

Erik Caputo

Polygraph Examiner
Northland Polygraph
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Sam Vanderbeek

From: Charalie Perkins

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 8:29 PM
To: Ernie Garcia

Subject: FW: Lori Gardner Poly Report
Attachments: 15-P129 Gardner Poly Report.pdf

From: erik@northlandinvestigations.com [mailto:erik@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 6:57 PM

To: Charalie Perkins; Dan Caputo

Cc: James Molesa

Subject: Lori Gardner Poly Report

Good evening Lt. and Chief-

Here is the poly report for Lori Gardner. As you suspected, she was deceptive throughout your investigation. She failed
the polygraph and ONLY afterwords admitted to lying throughout the investigation in regards to knowing if she fired her
Taser and telling her staff to cover up for her. She also admitted to falsifying her subsequent reports, altering her
employees report and lied during her IA to Lt Perkins.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. Thanks!
Erik Caputo
Polygraph Examiner

Northland Polygraph
928-853-8640

83



Sam Vanderbeek

From: erik@northlandinvestigations.com
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 6:57 PM
To: Charalie Perkins;Dan Caputo

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

Sent: Saturday, October 18, 2014 6:32 PM
To: Lea Land

Subject: Re: Polygraph for IA

Nope already taken care of
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 18, 2014, at 2:42 PM, "Lea Land" <Lea.Land@navajocountyaz.gov> wrote:

Do | transport him over like we did Hunt? Or just give him the date?

From: Cheryl Powell

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 11:14 AM
To: Dan Caputo

Cc: Lea Land

Subject: RE: Polygraph for IA

Yes, thank you.

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 11:08 AM

To: Cheryl Powell

Subject: RE: Polygraph for IA

Hi Cheryl,
Erik can do the test at 10am on the 24™ at the Flagstaff Police Department. Will that work?

From: Cheryl Powell [mailto:cheryl.powell@navajocountyaz.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 10:55 AM

To: Dan@northlandinvestigations.com

Cc: Lea Land

Subject: Polygraph for IA

Hi Dan, we’d like an appointment for a polygraph for Clayton Thompson next week if possible. Lt. Land
will send you a copy of her IA summary prior to the polygraph appointment. Thank you,
Cheryl

Cheryl Powell, Deputy Chief

Navajo County Sheriff’s Office
928-524-4776
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Sam Vanderbeek

From: Lea Land

Sent: Saturday, October 18, 2014 2:42 PM
To: Ernie Garcia

Subject: FW: Polygraph for IA

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

Hi Dan, we’d like an appointment for a polygraph for Clayton Thompson next week if possible. Lt. Land will send you a
copy of her IA summary prior to the polygraph appointment. Thank you,
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

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 10:20 AM
To: Cheryl Powell

Subject: RE: Polygraph for IA

Taken care of.

From: Cheryl Powell

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 10:17 AM
To: Ernie Garcia

Subject: RE: Polygraph for IA

Chief Molesa has the template. I can get a copy from hunt's ia file when I get back in this afternoon.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

Ernie Garcia wrote:

Is there a written directive he receives directing him to report?

From: James Molesa

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 7:59 PM
To: Ernie Garcia

Subject: Fwd: Polygraph for IA

Make it so...
James P. Molesa

Begin forwarded message:

From: Cheryl Powell <cheryl.powell@navajocountyaz.gov>
Date: October 14, 2014 at 7:51:29 PM AST

To: James Molesa <james.molesa@navajocountyaz.gov>
Subject: FW: Polygraph for IA

Here's the info for the polygraph order for C Thompson.

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

89



Sam Vanderbeek

From: Cheryl Powell

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 10:17 AM
To: Ernie Garcia

Subject: RE: Polygraph for IA

Chief Molesa has the template. | can get a copy from hunt's ia file when | get back in this afternoon.

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

Here’s the info for the polygraph order for C Thompson.

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

90



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

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 9:44 AM

To: Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: Polygraph Exam Detention Officer Clayton Thompspon
Thank You

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 9:43 AM

To: Ernie Garcia

Subject: RE: Polygraph Exam Detention Officer Clayton Thompspon

He will need to report to the lobby of the Flagstaff Police Department located at:
Flagstaff Police Department
911 E. Sawmill Road
Flagstaff, AZ 86001

Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks

Dan Caputo, President
Northland Investigations, LLC
(928) 607-2153

From: Ernie Garcia [mailto:ernie.garcia@navajocountyaz.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 9:23 AM

To: Dan@northlandinvestigations.com

Cc: James Molesa

Subject: Polygraph Exam Detention Officer Clayton Thompspon

Mr. Caputo, | am in the process of drafting the written order for Officer Thompson, could you please give me the
address he will need to report to.

Regards

Ernie Garcia

Deputy Chief Detention Division
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

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 9:15 AM
To: Ernie Garcia

Subject: Re: Polygraph for IA

Send him in a company car he can drive himself. Call Dan and verify where wants to do the test and put that location
and time in your order.

James P. Molesa

On Oct 15, 2014, at 12:12 PM, Ernie Garcia <ernie.garcia@navajocountyaz.gov> wrote:

| found an old one you did, does he need to be driven or do we just send him in a company car?

From: James Molesa

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 9:11 AM
To: Ernie Garcia

Subject: Re: Polygraph for IA

You can do it. Reference out email.
James P. Molesa

On Oct 15, 2014, at 12:06 PM, Ernie Garcia <ernie.garcia@navajocountyaz.gov> wrote:

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
Erik can do the test at 10am on the 24™ at the Flagstaff Police
Department. Will that work?

From: Cheryl Powell [mailto:cheryl.powell@navajocountyaz.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 10:55 AM

To: Dan@northlandinvestigations.com

Cc: Lea Land

Subject: Polygraph for IA

Hi Dan, we’d like an appointment for a polygraph for Clayton Thompson
next week if possible. Lt. Land will send you a copy of her IA summary
prior to the polygraph appointment. Thank you,

Cheryl

Cheryl Powell, Deputy Chief

Navajo County Sheriff’s Office
928-524-4776
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Sam Vanderbeek

From: Ernie Garcia

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 9:13 AM
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
Erik can do the test at 10am on the 24™ at the Flagstaff Police Department. Will that
work?
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

Hi Dan, we’d like an appointment for a polygraph for Clayton Thompson next week if
possible. Lt. Land will send you a copy of her IA summary prior to the polygraph
appointment. Thank you,

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 9:06 AM
To: James Molesa;Cheryl Powell

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 11:19 AM
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

From: Melissa Buckley

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2014 5:36 PM

To: Blaine Hatch;Morgan Brown

Cc: Kimberly Eavenson;Eric Scott

Subject: Minutes

Attachments: DAR Meeting Minutes of 8 27 14.doc; 9.17.14 DARC Minutes Jones.doc
Importance: High

Mr. Hatch and Mr. Brown,

We have the attached minutes that the DAR Commission will need to approve. What is your preference on how to do
this?

Melissa

Melissa W. Buckley | Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
We are Navajo County

100 East Code Talkers Drive

PO Box 668 | Holbrook AZ 86025

Phone (928) 524-4153 | Fax (928) 524-4239
NavajoCountyAZ.gov | facebook/NavajoCounty

Teamwork | Accountability | Integrity | Excellence | Innovation
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Sam Vanderbeek

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 12:58 PM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: Re: Timothy Hunt - Withdraw of Appeal and Motion to Vacate
Hey Brandt,

Sorry | missed your call. | am still chasing the big elk! Got the message that the hearing is cancelled. It was great working
with you also. Please don't hesitate to call on the next project.

Thanks!

Dan

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 25, 2014, at 9:58 AM, Brandt Clark <brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov> wrote:

Dan,

Attached you will see that Mr. Hunt has requested the Hearing scheduled for Monday be vacated.
Therefore, your presence as witnesses are no longer required. Thank you for all your efforts in this
matter, you have been great to work with, and very professional. | look forward to working with you in
the future.

Brandt S. Clark

Civil Deputy County Attorney
Navajo County Attorney Office
Governmental Center

P.O. Box 668

Holbrook, AZ 86025

(928) 524-4289
brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov

From: Kathryn Baillie [mailto:kathryn@napierlawfirm.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 9:29 AM

To: Brandt Clark; Melissa Buckley

Subject: Timothy Hunt - Withdraw of Appeal and Motion to Vacate

Attached please find Timothy Hunt’s Notice of Withdraw and Motion to Vacate the Hearing set for
Monday, September 29, 2014.

Thank you for allowing us to serve you,
Kathryn R. E. Baillie

NAPIER, COURY & BAILLIE, P.C.
2525 E. Arizona Biltmore Cir, Ste. 135
Phoenix, Arizona 85016
Kathryn@napierlawfirm.com

(602) 248-9107 (o)

(602) 248-0971 (f)

(623) 293-8980 (¢)
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<Hunt Notice Withdrawing Appeal 092514.pdf>
<Hunt Motion to Vacate Hearing 092514.pdf>

107



Sam Vanderbeek

From: Brandt Clark

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 9:58 AM

To: Dan Caputo (d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com)

Subject: FW: Timothy Hunt - Withdraw of Appeal and Motion to Vacate

Attachments: Hunt Notice Withdrawing Appeal 092514.pdf; Hunt Motion to Vacate Hearing
092514.pdf

Dan,

Attached you will see that Mr. Hunt has requested the Hearing scheduled for Monday be vacated. Therefore, your
presence as witnesses are no longer required. Thank you for all your efforts in this matter, you have been great to work
with, and very professional. | look forward to working with you in the future.

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

Attached please find Timothy Hunt’s Notice of Withdraw and Motion to Vacate the Hearing set for Monday, September
29, 2014.

Thank you for allowing us to serve you,
Kathryn R. E. Baillie

NAPIER, COURY & BAILLIE, P.C.
2525 E. Arizona Biltmore Cir, Ste. 135
Phoenix, Arizona 85016
Kathryn@napierlawfirm.com

(602) 248-9107 (0)

(602) 248-0971 (f)

(623) 293-8980 (¢)
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Sam Vanderbeek

From: Keith Sobraske <ksobraske@thinkiri.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2014 9:32 AM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: Navajo Hunt Administrative Investigation

Attachments: Transcript.Hunt.Polygraph.pdf; Transcript.Hunt.Polygraph.doc

Brandt, attached in Word and PDF is the transcript of the Hunt polygraph. | did not perform any comparative analysis,
because Hunt’s interview testimony is more or less consistent with the positions he took in the polygraph about the events
in question. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Keith A. Sobraske
Investigative Research, Inc.
77 E. Columbus, Suite 207
Phoenix, AZ 85012

(602) 258-5820

(602) 266-0645 fax

(602) 390-5786 cell
ksobraske@thinkiri.com

This email is free from viruses and malware because avast! Antivirus protection is active.
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Sam Vanderbeek

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2014 1:23 PM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

Sounds good.
Thanks

From: Brandt Clark [mailto:brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2014 12:42 PM

To: Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

| believe we need to meet, but | am waiting for the transcript from Keith Sobraske. Once | have that, | will send it to you
and we can figure out a time to discuss. | don’t think we’ll need more than 10 or 15 min this time around for Mr. Hunt.

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
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2014 12:15 PM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

Thanks Brandt. Do you want to meet beforehand to discuss Hunt?

From: Brandt Clark [mailto:brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2014 11:55 AM

To: Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

Dan,
You did a great job. Very articulate and thoughtful in your responses. | don’t have any recommendations, you did very
well. Thanks again, and | will see you on the 29",

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
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 9:45 AM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

Thanks Brandt! How was my testimony? | don’t testify that often, so any pointers are greatly appreciated!

From: Brandt Clark [mailto:brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 9:42 AM

To: Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

It was nice visiting with you. Thank you for all your time and attention to this matter. The panel chose to uphold the
termination and they followed through with the Sheriff’s decision.

Good luck on your hunt!!!!

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 5:39 PM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: Re: Leslie Jones Appeal

It was nice meeting you today Brandt. How did the hearing end?
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 16, 2014, at 1:38 PM, Brandt Clark <brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov> wrote:

Dan,
Attached is a document created by Keith Sobraske. Please review and we will discuss this tomorrow.
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 12:08 PM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

Sure thing

From: Brandt Clark [mailto:brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 12:00 PM

To: Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

Dan,
I am finalizing my preparation for tomorrow and was thinking that | may need a little more time with
you. Can you meet at 11:00 am?

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
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 4:31 PM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

Sounds good

From: Brandt Clark [mailto:brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 4:29 PM

To: Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

Yes, 11:30 am still works great for me. See you then.

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
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 4:28 PM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

No problem. Still 11:30?

From: Brandt Clark [mailto:brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 4:22 PM

To: Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

Dan,

Instead of meeting at the Government Complex South of Holbrook, can you meet me at the Sheriff’s
Office located in Holbrook? The address is 134 W. Arizona Street, Holbrook, AZ. | have meetings there
before | will meet with you, and we can grab a conference room at this location. Just let me know.
Thanks

Brandt S. Clark

Civil Deputy County Attorney
Navajo County Attorney Office
Governmental Center

P.O. Box 668

Holbrook, AZ 86025

(928) 524-4289
brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov

From: Brandt Clark

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 11:36 AM
To: 'Dan Caputo'

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

Great, just come to the County Attorney’s office in the Holbrook government complex at the address
below at 11:30 am. See you then.

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 11:34 AM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal
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Works perfect.

From: Brandt Clark [mailto:brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 11:32 AM

To: Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

Dan,
Actually, can you meet at 11:30 am and then we can grab some lunch in Holbrook, if that works for your
schedule. Thanks

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 9:44 AM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

Sounds good. Let me know where to meet you

From: Brandt Clark [mailto:brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 9:41 AM

To: Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

That works for me, how about 10:30 am

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
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 11:29 AM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

How about sometime on the 17%?
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From: Brandt Clark [mailto:brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 11:24 AM

To: Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

Yes, | will be in training this entire week. What days and time do you have available next week?

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
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 10:53 AM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

Yes | can attend the one on the 29'" as well. Do you want to meet before Leslie’s hearing to discuss the
case?
Thanks!

From: Brandt Clark [mailto:brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 10:51 AM

To: Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

Mr. Caputo,
| would like you to be there at 1:00 pm. | don’t anticipate this matter taking too long. Also, are you
planning on attending the hearing scheduled for Tim Hunt on September 29, 2014?

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
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 10:18 AM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

Will do. What time do you want me there?
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From: Brandt Clark [mailto:brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 10:16 AM

To: Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

Mr. Caputo,
| would prefer you appear in person. | think you’re in person presence will appeal to the Commission
members. Thanks

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 6:49 AM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

| am open that day so coming to Holbrook is not a problem; however, it will save the County money for
me to testify telephonically. Let me know which you prefer.

From: Brandt Clark [mailto:brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 4:03 PM

To: Dan Caputo (d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com)
Subject: Leslie Jones Appeal

Greetings,

The Appeal Hearing for Leslie Jones has been rescheduled for September 17, 2014 at 1:00 pm in the
Board of Supervisors room in Holbrook, AZ. Please see the attached notification. | have already
requested and been approved to have to appear telephonically. Let me know if this is still the method
you prefer to provide testimony.

Thanks,

Brandt S. Clark

Civil Deputy County Attorney
Navajo County Attorney Office
Governmental Center

P.O. Box 668

Holbrook, AZ 86025

(928) 524-4289
brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov
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<Jones Statement Comparisons.pdf>
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
| am finalizing my preparation for tomorrow and was thinking that | may need a little more time with
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

Yes | can attend the one on the 29" as well. Do you want to meet before Leslie’s hearing to discuss the
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

From: Brandt Clark [mailto:brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.qgov]

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

Yes | can attend the one on the 29t as well. Do you want to meet before Leslie’s hearing to discuss the
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

151



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
I would like you to be there at 1:00 pm. | don’t anticipate this matter taking too long. Also, are you
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

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 1:39 PM
To: Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

Attachments: Jones Statement Comparisons.pdf
Dan,

Attached is a document created by Keith Sobraske. Please review and we will discuss this tomorrow. Thanks

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
| am finalizing my preparation for tomorrow and was thinking that | may need a little more time with you. Can you meet
at 11:00 am?

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

Instead of meeting at the Government Complex South of Holbrook, can you meet me at the Sheriff’s Office located in
Holbrook? The address is 134 W. Arizona Street, Holbrook, AZ. | have meetings there before | will meet with you, and we
can grab a conference room at this location. Just let me know. Thanks

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

Great, just come to the County Attorney’s office in the Holbrook government complex at the address below at 11:30 am.
See you then.

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
Actually, can you meet at 11:30 am and then we can grab some lunch in Holbrook, if that works for your schedule.
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

Yes | can attend the one on the 29'" as well. Do you want to meet before Leslie’s hearing to discuss the case?
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
| would like you to be there at 1:00 pm. | don’t anticipate this matter taking too long. Also, are you planning on attending
the hearing scheduled for Tim Hunt on September 29, 2014?

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
| would prefer you appear in person. | think you’re in person presence will appeal to the Commission members. Thanks

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

| am open that day so coming to Holbrook is not a problem; however, it will save the County money for me to testify
telephonically. Let me know which you prefer.

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

The Appeal Hearing for Leslie Jones has been rescheduled for September 17, 2014 at 1:00 pm in the Board of
Supervisors room in Holbrook, AZ. Please see the attached notification. | have already requested and been approved to
have to appear telephonically. Let me know if this is still the method you prefer to provide testimony.

Thanks,

Brandt S. Clark

Civil Deputy County Attorney
Navajo County Attorney Office
Governmental Center

P.O. Box 668

Holbrook, AZ 86025

(928) 524-4289
brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov

163



Sam Vanderbeek

From: Brandt Clark

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 1:34 PM
To: Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

I am hoping to have that portion of the hearing done by noon, but there might be spill over into the afternoon. So |
would say schedule the polygraph in the late afternoon, and | will get you out in time.

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 12:48 PM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

How long do you anticipate needed me on the 29 for Tim Hunt? | need to do a polygraph in Show Low afterwards and
need to know what time to schedule it.

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

166



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

How long do you anticipate needed me on the 29" for Tim Hunt? | need to do a polygraph in Show Low afterwards and
need to know what time to schedule it.

From: Brandt Clark [mailto:brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 12:00 PM

To: Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

Dan,
I am finalizing my preparation for tomorrow and was thinking that | may need a little more time with you. Can you meet
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

I am open that day so coming to Holbrook is not a problem; however, it will save the County money for me to testify
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

175



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

182



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

Yes | can attend the one on the 29t as well. Do you want to meet before Leslie’s hearing to discuss the case?
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

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 11:57 AM
To: Keith Sobraske

Subject: RE: Navajo Jones Appeal

Great, see you then...

Brandt S. Clark

Civil Deputy County Attorney
Navajo County Attorney Office
Governmental Center

P.O. Box 668

Holbrook, AZ 86025

(928) 524-4289
brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov

From: Keith Sobraske [mailto:ksobraske@thinkiri.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 11:55 AM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Navajo Jones Appeal

Thanks for the invitation! [I'll try to be there at 11:45 AM.

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 11:43 AM

To: Keith Sobraske

Subject: RE: Navajo Jones Appeal

Mr. Sobraske,

Sheriff Clark, Chief Molesa, and Dan Caputo are going to grab some lunch a little before noon tomorrow. We would like
to invite you to join us if your schedule allows. We will meet at the Sheriff’s office, which is located at 137 W Arizona
Street, Holbrook, AZ. Let me know if you can make it. Travel safe.

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
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 1:36 PM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: Navajo Jones Appeal

Hi, Brandt. Attached you will find Word files of the transcripts of the two parts of the Jones Polygraph, a transcript of my
interview of Jones, and the analysis of the data on the issue of Jones’ truthfulness. Kindly give me a call when you have a
moment. Thanks!

Keith A. Sobraske
Investigative Research, Inc.
77 E. Columbus, Suite 207
Phoenix, AZ 85012

(602) 258-5820

(602) 266-0645 fax

(602) 390-5786 cell
ksobraske@thinkiri.com

[x] = This email is free from viruses and malware because avast! Antivirus protection is active.

This email is free from viruses and malware because avast! Antivirus protection is active.

186



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

Yes | can attend the one on the 29" as well. Do you want to meet before Leslie’s hearing to discuss the case?
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

197



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

Yes | can attend the one on the 29%" as well. Do you want to meet before Leslie’s hearing to discuss the case?
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

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 10:13 AM
To: KC Clark;James Molesa

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Hearing

Attachments: Jones Statement Comparisons.pdf
Sheriff,

Attached is the analysis Mr. Sobraske created for the Jones Hearing. Please review and let me know your questions.
Thanks

Brandt S. Clark

Civil Deputy County Attorney
Navajo County Attorney Office
Governmental Center

P.O. Box 668

Holbrook, AZ 86025

(928) 524-4289
brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov

From: KC Clark

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 11:07 AM
To: Brandt Clark; James Molesa; Dara Davis
Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Hearing

Yes. Jim make sure all the people that need to be here are aware.

KC

From: Brandt Clark

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 11:06 AM
To: James Molesa; KC Clark; Dara Davis
Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Hearing

Yes, that would be best. Thanks

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 10:56 AM
To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Hearing

You bet. Do you want to meet here in the conference room?

From: Brandt Clark

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 10:54 AM
To: KC Clark; James Molesa; Dara Davis
Subject: Leslie Jones Hearing

Sheriff Clark,
Can you, and your staff meet next Wednesday in the morning around 9:30 am to discuss testimony and preparation for
the Leslie Jones Hearing scheduled for 1:00 pm that afternoon?

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

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 10:11 AM

To: ljones1041@gmail.com

Subject: Disclosure of Polygraph Transcript

Attachments: Jones.Polygraph.Volume_2.pdf; Jones.Polygraph.Volume_1.pdf; Jones Statement

Comparisons.pdf

Ms. Jones,

Attached is the transcript from your polygraph examination, and a comparison of your statements to Mr. Sobraske and
Mr. Caputo. These materials will be used as evidence during your appeals hearing. In past disclosure, | provided you with
a copy of the actual video of your polygraph examination. These documents are merely the written format of those
videos. If you have any questions, please contact me at the number below.

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

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 10:09 AM

To: Kimberly Eavenson;Melissa Buckley

Subject: RE: Disclosure for DAR Commission-Leslie Jones
Attachments: TRUTHFULNESS ISSUES Re JONES.docx

Kim,

Can you also send the attached document to the DAR Members and Morgan Brown? Thanks

Brandt S. Clark

Civil Deputy County Attorney
Navajo County Attorney Office
Governmental Center

P.O. Box 668

Holbrook, AZ 86025

(928) 524-4289
brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov

From: Kimberly Eavenson

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 9:56 AM

To: Brandt Clark; Melissa Buckley

Subject: RE: Disclosure for DAR Commission-Leslie Jones

done

Kimberly Eavenson | Human Resources Director

We are Navajo County

100 East Code Talkers Drive

PO Box 668 | Holbrook AZ 86025

Phone (928) 524-4032 | Fax (928) 524-4239
NavajoCountyAZ.gov | facebook/NavajoCounty

Teamwork | Accountability | Integrity | Excellence | Innovation

From: Brandt Clark

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 9:47 AM

To: Melissa Buckley; Kimberly Eavenson

Subject: Disclosure for DAR Commission-Leslie Jones

Kim and Melissa,
Attached is the transcript for Leslie Jones Polygraph. Can you please send this material to the DAR Commission and
Morgan Brown today, it has to be out ASAP? Thanks

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

To: Melissa Buckley;Kimberly Eavenson

Subject: Disclosure for DAR Commission-Leslie Jones

Attachments: Jones.Polygraph.Volume_1.doc; Jones.Polygraph.Volume_2.doc

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2014 11:38 AM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

Sounds good. Il see you then

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2014 11:36 AM
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2014 11:34 AM

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2014 11:32 AM
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2014 9:44 AM

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

231



Sam Vanderbeek

From: Brandt Clark

Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2014 9:41 AM
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

How about sometime on the 17?

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

Sent: Monday, September 8, 2014 1:36 PM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: Navajo Jones Appeal

Attachments: EX_22_Jones.Leslie.rec.intv.051314.kas.docx; Jones.Polygraph.Volume_1.doc;

Jones.Polygraph.Volume_2.doc; TRUTHFULNESS ISSUES Re JONES.docx

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
Sent: Monday, September 8, 2014 11:29 AM

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

Sent: Monday, September 8, 2014 11:24 AM
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
Sent: Monday, September 8, 2014 10:53 AM

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

Sent: Monday, September 8, 2014 10:51 AM
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
Sent: Monday, September 8, 2014 10:18 AM

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

Sent: Monday, September 8, 2014 10:16 AM
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2014 6:49 AM

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2014 4:03 PM

To: Dan Caputo (d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com)
Subject: Leslie Jones Appeal

Attachments: ContinuedDARC MEETING NOTICE 09-17-14.doc
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2014 2:13 PM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Jones Charts

Yes that date works for me.
Thanks!

From: Brandt Clark [mailto:brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 10:14 AM

To: Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: Jones Charts

Dan,
Are you available the afternoon of September 17, 2014 to appear for the Leslie Jones hearing? Thanks

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
Sent: Saturday, August 30, 2014 7:07 AM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: Re: Jones Charts

Ok thanks. Did you get a chance to listen to the video?
Sent from my iPhone

> On Aug 30, 2014, at 6:46 AM, Brandt Clark <brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov> wrote:
>

> Dan,

> It looks like the Appeals Commison is going to continue the Jones

> hearing scheduled for Sept. 3. This request was made by Ms. Jones. |

> will let you know the new dates they are considering once they send

> them out. Thanks

> From: Dan Caputo [d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]

> Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 12:37 PM

> To: Brandt Clark
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> Subject: Re: Jones Charts

>

> Thanks Brandt, you as well. The last 5-10 minutes of video 2 are the most beneficial for Jones. I'll be back in the office
on Tuesday.

> Thanks!

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>O0n Aug 21, 2014, at 10:18 AM, Brandt Clark
<brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov<mailto:brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov>> wrote:
>

> Thank you Dan, it has been a pleasure working with you thus far on this matter. | look forward to meeting you in
person.

>

> Brandt S. Clark

> Civil Deputy County Attorney

> Navajo County Attorney Office

> Governmental Center

> P.O. Box 668

> Holbrook, AZ 86025

> (928) 524-4289

> brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov<mailto:brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov

>>

>

>

> From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]

> Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 8:31 PM

> To: Brandt Clark

> Subject: Jones Charts

>

> Hey Brandt,

> There are two Jones videos that | sent via drop box to Cheryl. | have attached the charts for Jones’s test. Please let me
know if you need anything else. | will be on vacation until Tuesday. The only thing to add for disclosure is the test type for
the specific issue on Jones was a Utah 3. | failed to document that in the report.

> Thanks!

>

> Dan Caputo

> Northland Investigations, LLC

> 3009A N. West Street

> Flagstaff, AZ 86004

> (928) 774-4104 Office

> (928) 607-2153 Cell

> (928) 774-5480 fax

>
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Sam Vanderbeek

From: Brandt Clark

Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2014 10:14 AM
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

>
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> 0n Aug 21, 2014, at 10:18 AM, Brandt Clark
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

> P.0. Box 668

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

Sent: Sunday, August 31, 2014 5:27 PM
To: Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: Jones Charts

Dan,

Yes, | did get a chance to review the video. Her comments were very damaging. | also noticed she changed her story from
the beginning of the interview to the end. In the beginning she stated she was 9 honest with Keith, and then at the end
she stated 7.5. If it was simply remembering all the details, she wouldnt have changed that number. Also, she admitted
to covering up for Mr. Hunt, but then recanted her statement when you pressed her about why she felt Mr. Hunt would
retaliate. What are you thoughts on that statement?

Brandt

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

Sent: Saturday, August 30, 2014 6:47 AM
To: Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: Jones Charts

Dan,

It looks like the Appeals Commison is going to continue the Jones hearing scheduled for Sept. 3. This request was made
by Ms. Jones. | will let you know the new dates they are considering once they send them out. Thanks

From: Dan Caputo [d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 12:37 PM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: Re: Jones Charts

Thanks Brandt, you as well. The last 5-10 minutes of video 2 are the most beneficial for Jones. I'll be back in the office on
Tuesday.
Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 21, 2014, at 10:18 AM, Brandt Clark
<brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov<mailto:brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov>> wrote:

Thank you Dan, it has been a pleasure working with you thus far on this matter. | look forward to meeting you in person.

Brandt S. Clark

Civil Deputy County Attorney

Navajo County Attorney Office

Governmental Center

P.O. Box 668

Holbrook, AZ 86025

(928) 524-4289
brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov<mailto:brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov>

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

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 3:35 PM
To: Kathryn Baillie

Subject: RE: Tim Hunt Appeal
Attachments: Witness List.pdf

Ms. Baillie,

Attached is the witness list for the Navajo County Sheriff’s Office in the matter of Tim Hunt’s Appeal. Please let me know
if you have any questions.

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 6:48 PM

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

(602) 248-0971 (1)

(623) 293-8980 (c)

From: Brandt Clark [mailto:brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 10:21 AM

To: Kathryn Baillie (kathryn@napierlawfirm.com)

Subject: Tim Hunt Appeal

Ms. Baillie,
Attached are the transcript of Mr. Hunt’s pre-action meeting. They just became available today. Please let me know if
you have any questions.
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

From: Cheryl Harris

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 4:39 PM
To: Brandt Clark

Subject: FW: I've shared files with you

Cheryl Harris

Office Manager

Navajo County Attorney's Office
928 524-4338

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 9:19 AM

To: Cheryl Harris

Cc: Dan Caputo

Subject: I've shared files with you

I've shared some of my files or folders with you. To open them, just click the link(s) below.

Jones Video _02.wmv

(file://DANCAPUTO-HP/Users/Dan%20Caputo/Dropbox/Jones%20Video_02.wmv)
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Sam Vanderbeek

From: Cheryl Harris

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 4:35 PM
To: Brandt Clark

Subject: FW: I've shared files with you

Cheryl Harris

Office Manager

Navajo County Attorney's Office
928 524-4338

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 9:20 AM

To: Cheryl Harris

Cc: Dan Caputo

Subject: I've shared files with you

I've shared some of my files or folders with you. To open them, just click the link(s) below.

Jones Video 01.wmv

(file://DANCAPUTO-HP/Users/Dan%20Caputo/Dropbox/Jones%20Video_01.wmv)
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Sam Vanderbeek

From: Brandt Clark

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 3:20 PM

To: Dan Caputo (d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com)
Cc: Cheryl Harris

Subject: FW: Jones Charts

Dan,

Cheryl is having a problem with the videos you put in DROPBOX. Is there anyone at your office that can put these on a
disc for Cheryl to pick up? Thanks

Brandt S. Clark

Civil Deputy County Attorney
Navajo County Attorney Office
Governmental Center

P.O. Box 668

Holbrook, AZ 86025

(928) 524-4289
brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov

From: Cheryl Harris

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 1:25 PM
To: Brandt Clark

Subject: FW: Jones Charts

I am having issues getting these to play. | have a doctor’s appointment tomorrow morning in Flagstaff. If someone else
can put them on a disc for me, | can pick them up.

Cheryl Harris

Office Manager

Navajo County Attorney's Office
928 524-4338

From: Cheryl Harris

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 11:57 AM
To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Jones Charts

| will play with it again and see if there is anything | can do.

Cheryl Harris

Office Manager

Navajo County Attorney's Office
928 524-4338
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From: Brandt Clark

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 11:55 AM
To: Cheryl Harris

Subject: RE: Jones Charts

Is there anything you can do on your end? | need to get those, and Dan left for vacation today.

Brandt S. Clark

Civil Deputy County Attorney
Navajo County Attorney Office
Governmental Center

P.O. Box 668

Holbrook, AZ 86025

(928) 524-4289
brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov

From: Cheryl Harris

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 11:10 AM
To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Jones Charts

Sorry. | have been on a conference call since 9:00 this morning.

| received the emails telling me that Dan had shared a video with me, but | was unable to open it.

From: Brandt Clark

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 10:19 AM
To: Cheryl Harris

Subject: FW: Jones Charts

Do we have an ETA on the availability of these videos being pulled from DROPBOX?

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
know if you need anything else. | will be on vacation until Tuesday. The only thing to add for disclosure is the test type
for the specific issue on Jones was a Utah 3. | failed to document that in the report.

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

| am having issues getting these to play. | have a doctor’s appointment tomorrow morning in Flagstaff. If someone else
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

On Aug 21, 2014, at 10:18 AM, Brandt Clark <brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov> wrote:

Thank you Dan, it has been a pleasure working with you thus far on this matter. | look forward to
meeting you in person.

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

There are two Jones videos that | sent via drop box to Cheryl. | have attached the charts for Jones’s test.
Please let me know if you need anything else. | will be on vacation until Tuesday. The only thing to add
for disclosure is the test type for the specific issue on Jones was a Utah 3. | failed to document that in
the report.

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

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 10:18 AM
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

Attachments: Jones Charts.pdf; 14-P158 Jones.pdf

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

From: Michele Duran

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 9:39 AM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: Jones

Attachments: JONES, Leslie.motion to appear telephonically.docx

Please let me know if changes need to be made.

Thanks, Michele
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Sam Vanderbeek

From: Brandt Clark

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 9:18 AM
To: Michele Duran

Subject: Motion to Appear Telephonically
Attachments: NOTICE OF APPEARANCE.docx
Michele,

Attached is the document you can use to get started. | just need a Motion to Appear Telephonically for Dan Caputo
because he has multiple polygraph examinations scheduled for that day, and he won’t be able to appear in person. The
hearing is scheduled for September 3, 2014 at 1:00 pm.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 6:43 PM
To: Jason Moore;Brad Carlyon

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones and Tim Hunt Appeals
Follow Up Flag: Follow Up

Due By: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 10:34 PM
Flag Status: Completed

| spoke with Morgan and he is going to act as legal counsel for the hearing on September 3. | also discussed the
scheduling of the appeals with Kim Evenson, and she agreed that we need to revise the appeals procedure after these
two appeals are complete.

| will send Morgan the information for the hearing, and let Melissa Buckely and Kim Evenson know he will be acting as
legal counsel for the DAR.

Please let me know if you have any quetsions.

Brandt

From: Jason Moore

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 3:30 PM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones and Tim Hunt Appeals

Did you discuss this general issue with Morgan Brown yesterday? Did he sound open to the idea?

Jason S. Moore

Navajo County Attorney's Office
P.O. Box 668

Holbrook, AZ 86025

(928) 524-4307

This communication may be attorney-client privileged, and not subject to Arizona's public records laws. Please consult
with the Navajo County Attorney's Office prior to release or further dissemination. If you have received this
communication by mistake, please contact the sender at (928) 524-4307.

From: Brandt Clark

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 3:30 PM

To: Jason Moore

Cc: Brad Carlyon

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones and Tim Hunt Appeals

Jason,

Do you have anyone else that could cover on September 3, 2014 at 1:00 pm? The DAR set the hearing for this date and
time already, and sent out notices. | would hate to have to continue the matter, if there was any possibility of getting
someone else there.
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

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 1:49 PM

To: Brandt Clark

Cc: Brad Carlyon

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones and Tim Hunt Appeals

Brandt:

Spoke with Coconino on this today. Coconino is happy to assist with representation of the DAR Board, but they are
unavailable on September 3, 4, and 5.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 12:43 PM

To: Brandt Clark; James Molesa

Cc: Cheryl Powell; Ernie Garcia; Nathan Christensen; Brad Carlyon; Jason Moore
Subject: RE: Leslie Jones and Tim Hunt Appeals

| am available.
KC

From: Brandt Clark

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 9:37 AM

To: KC Clark; James Molesa

Cc: Cheryl Powell; Ernie Garcia; Nathan Christensen; Brad Carlyon; Jason Moore
Subject: Leslie Jones and Tim Hunt Appeals

Greetings,
Leslie Jones has appealed her termination with the Navajo County Sheriff’s Office. The date for Ms. Jones appeal is
September 3, 2014 at 1:00 pm. Are you available to appear at this date and time?
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At this point, | am anticipating calling the following individuals to testify, Chief Molesa, Commander Garcia, Keith
Sobraske, and Dan Caputo. | have already contacted Mr. Sobraske and Mr. Caputo to see if they are available for this
date.

Also, Tim Hunt’s appeal has been set for September 29, 2014 at 9:00 am.
Please let me know your thoughts or questions.

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

Brandt Clark <brandt.s.clark@gmail.com>

Tuesday, August 19, 2014 6:22 PM

Brandt Clark

File motion for Dan Caputo to appear telephonically
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Sam Vanderbeek

From: Jason Moore

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 3:35 PM
To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones and Tim Hunt Appeals

| think it makes a lot more sense for Coco to do both hearings because they arose out of the same investigation. But |
will give Morgan a call if you want me to.

The DAR might want to slow down a bit in setting these matters until they have counsel lined up and availability of
counsel confirmed to avoid these problems.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 3:31 PM
To: Jason Moore

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones and Tim Hunt Appeals

He was open to the idea, and if he is available, | am sure he would help us out.

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
294



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

298



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

306



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

KC Clark

Tuesday, August 19, 2014 12:43 PM

Brandt Clark;James Molesa

Cheryl Powell;Ernie Garcia;Nathan Christensen;Brad Carlyon;Jason Moore
RE: Leslie Jones and Tim Hunt Appeals

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 11:18 AM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

Perfect thanks

From: Brandt Clark [mailto:brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 11:17 AM

To: Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

Yes we are still on for the teleconference at 1:30 pm.

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 10:57 AM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones Appeal

Mr. Clark,

| will not be able to physically attend a hearing on September 3™ as | have out of town work already scheduled that is
not practical to be rescheduled. | will be available via teleconference if possible. | have provided testimony in the past
via teleconference on employment hearings for Coconino County and Apache County. | also have out of town work
scheduled on September 29t"; however, | can move those appointments to another day so | can attend the hearing for
Hunt. | will be sending my work materials relating to Jones out tomorrow. Are we still on for a teleconference tomorrow

at 1:30?
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 9:33 AM

To: Dan Caputo (d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com)
Subject: Leslie Jones Appeal

Mr. Caputo,

Leslie Jones has appealed her termination with the Navajo County Sheriff’s Office. They are looking at September 3,
2014 at 1:00 pm to conduct the hearing. Are you available to appear at this date and time? Thank you for all your help in
this matter.

Also, Tim Hunt’s appeal has been set for September 29°2014 at 9:00 am.

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

I will not be able to physically attend a hearing on September 3™ as | have out of town work already scheduled that is
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

316



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
scheduled on September 29*"; however, | can move those appointments to another day so | can attend the hearing for
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

Also, Tim Hunt’s appeal has been set for September 29-2014 at 9:00 am.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 10:43 AM
To: Brad Carlyon

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones and Tim Hunt Appeals
Yes...

Brandt S. Clark

Civil Deputy County Attorney
Navajo County Attorney Office
Governmental Center

P.O. Box 668

Holbrook, AZ 86025

(928) 524-4289
brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov

From: Brad Carlyon

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 10:32 AM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: Re: Leslie Jones and Tim Hunt Appeals

Is she the one Tim talked to about sex toy suggestions?
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 19, 2014, at 9:36 AM, "Brandt Clark" <brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov> wrote:

Greetings,
Leslie Jones has appealed her termination with the Navajo County Sheriff’s Office. The date for Ms.
Jones appeal is September 3, 2014 at 1:00 pm. Are you available to appear at this date and time?

At this point, | am anticipating calling the following individuals to testify, Chief Molesa, Commander
Garcia, Keith Sobraske, and Dan Caputo. | have already contacted Mr. Sobraske and Mr. Caputo to see if
they are available for this date.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 10:13 AM
To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones and Tim Hunt Appeals

I’'m good with that date.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 10:08 AM
To: Ernie Garcia

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones and Tim Hunt Appeals

Can you say, copy and paste...

Brandt S. Clark

Civil Deputy County Attorney
Navajo County Attorney Office
Governmental Center

P.O. Box 668

Holbrook, AZ 86025

(928) 524-4289
brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov

From: Ernie Garcia

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 10:07 AM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones and Tim Hunt Appeals

That appeal looks suspiciously familiar!

From: Brandt Clark

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 10:05 AM

To: Ernie Garcia

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones and Tim Hunt Appeals

Here is the notice of appeal. It doesn’t look like she is being represented.

Brandt S. Clark

Civil Deputy County Attorney
Navajo County Attorney Office
Governmental Center

P.O. Box 668

Holbrook, AZ 86025

(928) 524-4289
brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov

From: Ernie Garcia

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 9:54 AM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones and Tim Hunt Appeals

Is she using an attorney or herself? What is the basis for her appeal?
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
Attachments: SKMBT_50114081814370.pdf

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
335



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

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 9:47 AM
To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones and Tim Hunt Appeals

| am available for Leslie Jones’ appeal hearing. As | already mentioned, | am not available for Tim Hunt’s appeal hearing.

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

Cc: Cheryl Powell;Ernie Garcia;Nathan Christensen;Brad Carlyon;Jason Moore
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

Tuesday, August 19, 2014 9:37 AM

KC Clark;James Molesa (james.molesa@navajocountyaz.gov)

Cheryl Powell;Ernie Garcia (ernie.garcia@navajocountyaz.gov);Nathan Christensen;Brad
Carlyon;Jason Moore

Leslie Jones and Tim Hunt Appeals

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 8:09 AM
To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Leslie Jones

As soon as he shares it with me, | receive an email from dropbox advising that there is a shared file for me. | will putitin
the your o: drive immediately and let you know that it is there.

Cheryl Harris

Office Manager

Navajo County Attorney's Office
928 524-4338

From: Brandt Clark

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 10:16 PM
To: Cheryl Harris

Subject: Leslie Jones

Cheryl,
Dan Caputo is going to place another video in the County Attorney dropbox ion Wednesday. | need this placed on the O
drive ASAP. Can you put all the materials he places in the dropbox in my file folder under JAIL, DO Leslie Jones? Please let

me know if you have any questions. Thanks

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

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 3:19 PM
To: Brandt Clark

Subject: Fwd: Leslie Jones

FYI

James P. Molesa

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Date: August 18, 2014 at 3:11:23 PM MST

To: 'James Molesa' <james.molesa@navajocountyaz.gov>
Subject: RE: Leslie Jones

HiJim,
I will get this done on Wednesday.
Thanks!

Dan Caputo

Northland Investigations, LLC
3009A N. West Street
Flagstaff, AZ 86004

(928) 774-4104 Office

(928) 607-2153 Cell

(928) 774-5480 fax

From: James Molesa [mailto:james.molesa@navajocountyaz.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 3:09 PM

To: dan@northlandinvestigations.com

Subject: Leslie Jones

Dan Leslie Jones filed an appeal as well. Please email Brandt Clark the
reports and videos. If you can place them in the drop box. Thanks

James P. Molesa
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Sam Vanderbeek

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Thursday, August 14, 2014 9:33 AM

Brandt Clark

RE: Documents Requested

Great! Thanks Brandt

From: Brandt Clark [mailto:brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 9:31 AM

To: Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: Documents Requested

Dan,

| received the documents and video. Thank you so much for all your help. | really appreciate it. | look forward to
speaking with you on Wednesday.

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 7:51 PM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: Documents Requested

Mr. Clark,

Attached and enclosed with the body of this email is the information requested:

A.
B.

oo

G.

Dan Caputo

3009A N. West Street

Flagstaff, AZ

(928) 607-2153

Sent via Dropbox to Cheryl Harris

Sent via Dropbox to Cheryl Harris

See attachment (14-P159 Hunt Charts) *Note-for test type please reference report and not computer
generated identifier

See attachment (14-P159 Hunt Charts) *Note-for test type please reference report and not computer
generated identifier

There were not any other persons who reviewed, scored, or observed the polygraph of Timothy Hunt

The entire PF was also sent to Cindy Harris for quality review purposes should that be desired by the requestor.
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Please let me know if you need anything else.

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

Thursday, August 14, 2014 9:31 AM
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

o0

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

Attachments: 14-P159 Hunts Charts.pdf; 14-P159 Hunt.pdf

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 9:02 AM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Timothy Hunt Appeal

Hey Brandt,

| left you a voicemail. | will be in and out of polygraphs all day today. | am testing on-site so | will not be to the Police
Department office until after 5 pm today. | will get those materials gathered today. | will also call you later to discuss the
case.

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 8:04 AM

To: Dan Caputo

Cc: Cheryl Harris

Subject: RE: Timothy Hunt Appeal

Don,

| am sure you are aware that the documents and recordings you are providing Navajo County is time sensitive and | have
to get them to opposing counsel before Friday afternoon. | know that we discussed sending them snail mail, but thought
we might be able to use dropbox instead. | am not sure if you are familiar with this program, but Cheryl Harris, our
Office Manager, is proficient at this valuable tool. | was hoping you could work with her, to place all the information we
are receiving from you in dropbox, and we’ll pull it to our server. She can grant you access to our dropbox account, and
walk you through any issues that might arise. | am hopeful, with this feature, we can have all the documents and
recordings before the end of business today. Please let me know if this is possible. Thanks again for all your help.

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 2:12 PM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Timothy Hunt Appeal

Will do thanks

From: Brandt Clark [mailto:brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 2:09 PM

To: Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: Timothy Hunt Appeal

Dan.
Please do call tomorrow, | would like to discuss this with you over the phone. Please send anything that can be emailed,
and then snail mail whatever is required. Thanks

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 1:56 PM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: RE: Timothy Hunt Appeal

Good afternoon Brandt,

| received your voicemail, but | am stuck in polygraphs until about 5:30 today. | am in Phoenix now and return tonight. |
can compile these items either tomorrow or Thursday. Most of it | can scan and email, however, the interview video is
two hours and will most likely have to be snail mailed. Can | call you tomorrow to discuss?

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 12:27 PM
To: dan@northlandinvestigations.com
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Cc: Brandt Clark; KC Clark; Cheryl Powell
Subject: Fwd: Timothy Hunt Appeal

Dan please see the request from our County Attorney as well as Hunts legal counsel.
James P. Molesa
Begin forwarded message:
From: Brandt Clark <brandt.clark@navajocountyaz.gov>
Date: August 12, 2014 at 12:14:13 PM MST
To: KC Clark <sheriff@navajocountyaz.gov>, James Molesa <james.molesa@navajocountyaz.gov>

Cc: Brad Carlyon <Brad.Carlyon@navajocountyaz.gov>
Subject: FW: Timothy Hunt Appeal

Chief,

Attached is the request for documentation from Mr. Hunt’s attorney. We will need to scan the entire
report for dissemination. Also, can you please contact the polygraph examiner at this time and request
electronic documents of all the items that is being requested?

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 11:55 AM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: Timothy Hunt Appeal

Dear Mr. Clark,

Attached please find our notice of representation on behalf of Officer Hunt and our 38-1101
request. We will be happy to accept the documents as a thumb drive or CD-Rom to avoid the County
incurring a cost for voluminous papers.

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

Date: August 12,2014 at 12:14:13 PM MST

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

Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 5:52 PM
To: Brandt Clark

Cc: KC Clark

Subject: Contacts

| spoke with Keith and Dan Caputo. They are on board for the 27th. They each are expecting to speak with you. Keith
Sobraske 602-266-0620. Dan Caputo 928-607-2153.

James P. Molesa
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Sam Vanderbeek

From: James Molesa

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 12:13 PM

To: Brandt Clark

Subject: FW: Poly Reports

Attachments: 14-P159 Hunt.pdf; 14-P158 Jones.pdf

From: Dan Caputo [mailto:d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com]
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 12:08 PM

To: James Molesa

Cc: Cheryl Powell; ksobraske@thinkIRI.com

Subject: Poly Reports

HiJim
Attached are the polygraph reports. Please let me know if you have any questions.
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

From: Randy Weems
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 12:06 PM
To: Brad Carlyon;Brandon Eager;Bray Addison;Chad Scussel;Chris Jacobsen;Clint Lee;Dan

Dymond;Dana Tillman;Donald Jones;Emily;Greg Caffey;) Philpot;Jeff Smythe;Jerry Van
Winkle;KC Clark;Kirk Bryce;Larry Parks;Lillian Chavez;Linda Walker;Mark Jackson;Michael
Whiting;Mike Hogan;Mike Nuttall;Randy Weems;Robert Smart;S Eldredge;Sheriff
Dedman;Steve Garnett;Steve Hale;Tammy Poe;Trevor Culbert

Attachments: Napa 5.docx

NAPA Members,

For those of you that missed yesterday’s meeting | have attached a few notes. These were decisions made from the
group to further the NALETA academy.

Our next meeting is June 14" in St. Johns at 10am. At that meeting we will have a final list of instructors. As you can
see from the notes, lead instructors were selected and they will be responsible for putting together their best choices of
instructors for each class and getting it to Stuart Bishop.

If you have a subject matter expert you would like to see instruct please submit a short bio to the lead instructor for that
topic for consideration.

Thank you all for attending,

Randy Weems
Chief Deputy

Navajo County Sheriff
P.O Box 668
Holbrook, AZ 86025

928-524-4778 office
928-699-5669 cell
"Enhance the quality of life in Navajo County by delivering excellence in service and leadership"
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Sam Vanderbeek

From:
Sent:
To:

Michael B. Whiting <whiting@frontiernet.net>

Wednesday, January 5, 2011 1:13 PM

A-Advertising;A-Advertising (Business Fax);Aaron Heap;Aaron Sam;ABC - Christina
Boomer;ACIP Douglas Muell;ACIP Jan Madeya;ACIP Tom Hendrix;ACIP Valerie
Porter;Adam Teller;Adult Probation;AE Donna Canter;Alan C. and Kay Perkins;Alan C. and
Kay Perkins;albert NN damon;Alberta Jumbo NN;Alex Madrid;Alfonso Morales;Alfred
Nelson;Alfred/Lena Andre;Alfreda Wagner;Allan Blacksheep;Allen Dan;alvin largo;alvin
NNwauneka;Alvina Clyde;Amanda Williams;Amy Moter;Anderson Yazzie;Andrea Jim;Ann
Kurasaki;Ann Manuelito;Anna Streule (Thole);Anthony Aquirre;anthony begay;Anthony
Novitsky;Arizona Daily Sun;Arizona Republic;ARVISO, KATHERINE;ASHTON RYAN &
MARCI;Associated Press;B Suggs;Barbara Ford;Barbara Pearce;Barry M.
Aarons;bwilliams@apachecountyschools.net;Becky Orona;Becky Park Stinson;BEGAY,
PAULINE;BEGAY, PAULINE;Belinda Jones;Bell, Marcus;Ben Brewer;ben NNcowboy;Ben
Winton;Benita NNBigfoot;Benjamin Brewer;Benjamin Brewer (Business Fax);bernice
NNyazzie;bess NNtsosie;Beth Bond;Beth Peterson;Bill and Ingra Norton;Bill and Jane
Beck;Bill Connealy;Bill Donovan;Bill Ibelle;Billie Hoover;Blaine C. Deonovan;Blaine C.
Deonovan (Business Fax);Blue Cross Blue Shield;Bob & Judy Prosser;Bob Hoffman;Bob
Lynch;Bob Rice;Bob Zollinger;Bonnie Stallings;Bowen Udall;Bowman Brown;Brad
Bransky;Brad Palmer;Brady Nunley;Brandon Porter;BRANNAN, MARTIN;BRANNON
EAGAR;brian hollembeak;Jeffery May;Brian NNTagaban;Brian Schafroth;A-Rogers,
Brittany;Brittney Rushing;Broker Richard J. Mullins;Bruce & Kelli Priestly;Bruce Babbit
(Business Fax);bruce NNscott;Bruce S. Griffen;Byron and Lisa James;Byron Lewis;Carla
Gorman;Carlene NNWauneka;Ronstadt, Carlos;Carlos D. Ronstadt;Bradley Carlyon;Carol
Mora;carol NNbitsoi;Carolyn Saenz;Carson Emmons;Carson Emmons (Business Fax);CBS
- Eric Zott;Ceyshe Napa;Channel 3 - Mike Watkiss;Channen G. Day;Channen G. Day
(Business Fax);Char Wallace;Charles Babbit Il;Charles Long;Charlie Winter;Charlotte
Estitty;Charo NNManson;CHAVEZ, LILLIAN;Cheryl Teller;Chris Garrett;Chris Jackson;Chris
Jones;Chris Sexton;Chrisopher J. Day (Business Fax);Christina Boomer;Christina
Lee;Christine Brown;Christine Brown (Business Fax);Christine Smith-Humphrey;Chuck
Moter;Cindy Byrne;Cindy McMurl;Cindy Nicolds;Cindy Yurth;Cindy Yurth;Clara
NNDaye;CLAW, JIM;CLAW, JIM;cletis NNmark;clinton NNjim;Clive & Noel
Jordan;cloud;Cookie Overson;Copper Era;Cora Ann Mitchell;Cory Webster;Craig
Eyerly;Craig Sommers;Craig Thornton;Creig Wallace;Criss E. Candelaria;Crosby
Kasey;CROSBY, FERRIN;CROSBY, FERRIN;Cureton, Lisa;Curtis Yazzie;Cynthia
Blevins;Cynthia Blevins;Cynthia Korzec;d NNetsitty;Daisy Flores;Daisy Flores;Daisy
Flores;Dale Hauser;Dalina Castellanos;Dalynn Waite;Dan Caputo;Dana Duncan;DANA
OVERSON;Daniel Macias (Shuana, Alex, Gabriel & DYLAN);danny NNsimpson;Darren
Teller,dave NNmelton;Dave Roberts;David Bednar (Business Fax);A-Brown, David;David
Darby;David Gregory;Benson, David;David M. Newlin;david NNnez;David Varasko;David
Virostko;Dawn Dillman;DAY, JANNA;Dean NNChavers;Debbie Neckel;Debbie
Sherwood;Deborah Beeskma;Delwin P. Wengert;Denise Duncan;Dennis Charley;Dennis
P. Bayless (Business Fax);Dennis Wagner;Deputy Andre Leonard;Deputy Paul Ahler;Derek
NNValdo;derek NNwhite;Derrick NNWatchman;Desbah James NNYanovich;Desire
rogers;Diana Day;Diana Day (Business Fax);Diana Ryan;Green & Baker Diane
Bornscheuer;Diane Bornscheuer (Business Fax);Diane Bornscheuer (Other Fax);Diane
Young;Dick Eastman;Dineyazhe, Helen;Dixie Jewell;Doc Lane;Don Flake;Don
Goodman;Donald H. Bayles Jr.,Donald H. Bayles Jr. (Business Fax);Donna Gilbert;Donna
James;Dora Carr;A-Brown, Doug;Douglas E. and Cindy Brown;Doyle Shamley;Dr. Alex
Thal;DUNCAN DANA & DENISE;DUNCAN DANA & DENISE;Dustin Lee;Dwight & Lorena
Reynolds;E NNJackson;Earlene NNCooke;Ed Becenti;Ed Blair;Edison NNYazzie;Eduardo
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To:

H. Coronado;Eduardo H. Coronado (Business Fax);Edward Coronado;Election Gil
Arviso;Election Gil Arviso (Business Fax);Election Gil Arviso (Other Fax);Eli
Johnson;Elizabeth Hill;Elizabeth Ortiz;Ellis Hicks;Elsie Gorman Peshlakai;Elvira J
Martin;ERIC G BROWN CIC;Eric Harmon;Eric Swanson;Eugenia Bahe;Eugenia Bia;Eula
Billie;eula NNyazzie;Eva Bennett;Evangeline NNShirley;Fant, Doug;Faron @ Evelyn
Morgan;FBI Press Agent - Manuel Johnson;Felicia Fonseca;fernie NNyazzie;Flora
Benn;Forest Service Chad Scussel;Four Corners NNEnterprise;FOX 10;FRAIZER,
JOE;Franchesca Romero;Francis Redhouse;Frankie Begay;Frderick M Fritz Aspey;Frderick
M Fritz Aspey (Business Fax);Fred Begay;Fred Fraizer;frednielsen;Fredric L. Benson;Fredric
L. Beeson (Business Fax);Freida P. NNJoe;Fritz Aspey;Fritz Beeson;Fritz Beeson;Gallup
Independent - Karen Francis;Gardner, Julie;Geno Bahe;George A. Schade;george
nunn;George Walsh;Gerald and Tawnya Wood;Gila River Adjudication;Glenn Joy;Glojean
NNT.;Gloria Begay;gloria NNhale-showalter;Gman;Greg & Kathy Bowman;Greg
Houtz;Greg Martin;Greg Tock;Gregory Martin;H. Jeffrey Coker;HALE, ALBERT
(bii'choogii');HALE, ALBERT (bii‘choogii‘);HALL, SUE;HARDY, BILL;Harlan James;Harlan
Thompson;Harold Wauneka;Harrison DeClay;Harry Sandoval;Harvey L. Foster;Heap
Travis;Helen Reader;Herb Dishlip;HERRERA, ROSCOE;Hicks, Gary & Debbie;Holly
Smith;Hope MacDonald-LoneTree;Hoskie NNBryant;HOUNSHELL, ANNELL;HOUNSHELL,
ANNELL;HOUNSHELL, BRIAN;HOUNSHELL, BRIAN;HOUSTON, KAREN;Irene R Bahe;Irving
Toddy;J & Christy Brown;J Albert;) Casillas;) Powell;). Jeffrey Smythe;). Michael Flounoy
(Business Fax);Jack A. and Beverly Brown;Jack Barker;Jack Barker (Business Fax);'jacque
baca';James Davis (Business Fax);James Odenkirk;James Womack;Jan Hessler;Jan
Mullins;Jane Marx;janea.waite@gilbertschools.net;A-Day, Jana;Janna B. Day (Business
Fax);JARAMILLO, JERRY;JARAMILLO, LORI;Jason
Moore;jwhiting@mahoneygroup.com;Jay Shapiro;jaymi_whiting@hotmail.com;Jeff &
Kathy Shumway;jeff harcrow;JENI & Michael O'CALLAGHAN;Jennifer Himes;Jennifer
James;Jenny Brown;Jerome Towne;Jesse Slade-Farr;Jessica Poling;Jestinea Tso;Jewely
Lunsford;Jim and Kay Hauser;Jim and Kay Hauser;Jim Crosswhite;Jim Ferguson;Jim
Palmer;Joe Dana;Joe Lodge;Joe Pfeffer;Joe Young;Joel Eittreim;Joey Sells;John and Daryl
Lee;John B. Weldon Jr.;John Banker;John Banker (Business Fax);John C.
Holman;JOHNSON, JERRY;JOHNSON, TODD;tjohnsonlivestock@yahoo.com;JONES,
DONNY;Jory Mirabal;Joseph Dedman, Jr.;Josh Hall;Joshua Osborn;Joshua Osborn;Joy
Whiting;JR & Ann HERRARAS;Judy Hayes;Julie Nicholson;Julie Nielsen;Justin Tso;K9 Web
Protection Support Team;Kah Hoswoot;Kaniala NNLaikona;Kara Marie Beausoleil;Karalea
Cox;Karen Fryer;Karen Nicodemus;Karen Spencer;Karen Warnick;Karen Warnick;Karl
Benson;KATE BAKER;Katherine E. Hay;Katherine E. Hay;A-Eubank, Katherine T.;Katherine
T. Eubank (Home Fax);Kathy Helms;Kathy Horse;kayhauser;KC Clark;Kee Allen Begay;kee
ike NNyazzie;Keith Chee;kelly NNboyd;Ken Wright;Kenneth H. Brendel;Kenneth H.
Brendel (Business Fax);KENNETH V. WHITING;KENNETH V. WHITING;Kenny Talk;Kevin J
Bonner;Kim Keezer;Kimberly Dugdale;Kimberly Dugdale;Kirk Arviso;KLR Larry
Klingler;KQAZ KRVZ KTHQ;KRFM;Kris Spilsbury;Krist-Anah Watkins;Kristen Dick;Kristl
Jones;Kristoffer P. Kiefer;L. Anthony Fines;L. Anthony Fines (Business Fax);Lamar & Sarah
Jean Gray;Lance Spivey;Larry and Beverly Heap;Larry D Tsosie;larry NNnoble;larry
NNwatchman;Larry Parks;Larry Ratcliff,Larry Von and Rhonda Stradling;Laura
Holona;Laura Lee Yazzie;Laura Lee Yazzie,Lauren J. Caster;Lauren J. Caster (Business
Fax);Laurette Platt;Leann Proctor;LEE, JOHN;Leigh Charley;Leland Begay;Lena Clark;Lena
Clark;LeNora Y. Johnson;LeNora Y. Johnson;Leo and Penny Pew;Linda Begayne;Link and
Linda Sherwood;Lisa A-Johnson;Lisa Johnson;Lisa McKinght;Lita NNlargo;Lonny
NNMacy;Loren Paul Gorman;lorie NNsekayumptewa;Lorinda Gorman;Lorraine Lee;Louis
M. Diesel;Louis M. Diesel (Business Fax);louise jones NNvictor;,LOWELL, STEVE &
KELLY;Lunt Craig & Melanie;Lunt Craig & Melanie;Lyle Lefevre;Lynda C. Shely;lynda
NNlovejoy;LynnAnn Wilson;Madonna NNYawakie;Margaret Baha-Walker;Marge
Begay;Marguerite;Maria NNMax;Marisa Benson;Mark Brown;Mark Bryce;Mark E.
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To:

Aspey;Mark E. Aspey (Business Fax);Mark Madrid;Mark McGinnis;Mark Woodson;Marsha
Gregory;Martin A. Aronson;Martin A. Aronson (Business Fax);Martin, Ken;Marvin
nnAllison;Matt Avila;Maureen Begay;Max Wynn;Max Wynn;Maxine Tishie;McCarthy,
Stephanie McCarthy;McCarthy, Stephanie McCarthy;McWilliams, Brian;Media Bob
Christie;Mei mei Bigelow;Melody Capps;Merwin D. Grant;Michael A. Birch;Michael A.
Birch (Business Fax);Michael and Kim Herring;Michael Brown;Michael Brown -
work;Michael Cirivello;Michael J Lessler;Michael R. Ellsworth;Michael R. Ellsworth
(Business Fax);Michael Smith;whiting@frontiernet.net;Michael Whiting;Michael
Zimmerman;Mike & Jeanne Udall;Mike & Joelle Hauser;Mike Anable;Mike Colwell;Mike
Colwell;Mike Hauser;Mike Hogan;Mike Latham;Mike Liburdi;Mike Nuttal;Mike
Sullivan;Mike Sweetser;Mike Thompson;Mindy Udall;Mindy Udall;Mon Morales;Monty &
Rhonda Martineau;Monty & Rhonda Martineau;Morgan Brown;Morgan Slade;Morgan
Slade;najam NNtarig;Nancy Quinn;Nancy Read;Nate Gorman;Navajo Times - Duane
Beyal;eashley23462@yahoo.com;clpmichco2004@yahoo.com;Nazlini Chapter General
email;Nelson S. BeGaye;nielsen, chris;Nikolaus G. Decker;Nikolaus G. Decker (Business
Fax);NNJackie;NNzieyaz;Noel Fidel;Nora NNMcDowell;norm NNsonnie;Norman & Karen
Brown;Oga M John;OLLERTON, MILTON;Orin Gorman;OVERSON, BRENT;Overson,
Gary;OVERSON, INA;Pam Tenney;Pastor Artie Aragon;Pat Renner;Patrice M.
Hortsman;Patricia Claw;Patterson, Bryce;PATTERSON, PAT & TRISH;PATTERSON,
RYAN;pattyorona@frontiernet.net;Paul and Marcie Ramsey;Paul Bemore;Paul
Benson;Paul Orme;Paul Tohlakai;Paulene NNMcCabe;Pearl NNLee;peggy NNnakai;Peggy
Scott;phancock;Phil Tew;PJ Patrick SANDOVAL;PLATT, MARC;,POOLE, TODD &
KIM;empratt20@hotmail.com;Scott Pratt;Priscilla Kee;Probation Juvenile;Quincy
Natay;Quinn and Michelle Ashton;Quinn and Michelle Ashton;R. Brant Benham
DPS;Radmilla Cody;Randy Weems;Raymond Burnette;Regina Don;Regina Ross;Relda
NNMartinez;Renato;Rene Chase-Begay;Reuben Begay;Rhonda McCarthy;Rhonda
McQuay;Richard and Kim Hale;Richard Guinn;Rick Mabery;Rick Renner;RIPPY
KYLE;rmashton;Rob Scanland;Robert "Bob" Van Wyck;Robert C. Brauchli;Robert F.
Edwards (Business Fax);Robert Marquez;Robert W. Brown;Robert W. Brown (Business
Fax);Robert Yazzie;Roberta Reed;Robyn NNinterpreter;Rodriguiez, Lucas;Roger
Rothlisberger;Roger W. Hall;Wood, Ron;Ron NNSolimon;Ron Peters;Rosa Lee Gill;Rosie
Tsosie-Bingham;rosita charles;Ross and Dana Overson;Roxie Brown;Roy Adams;Rozema
Dave;Ruben Rodriguez;Russ Burdick (Business Fax);Ryan Hatch;sam a NNcook;Sam
Streichman;Sandra NNJeff-Ruiz;Sara Cooper;Scott H. Cole;Scott Higginson;Scott
Tipton;Scott Tom;Sean Dieterich;Sebrina Shaw;Seraphina Nez;Shane Bevington;Shaney
nnAllison;shannon NN wilson;Sharon Nelson;Sharon Yazzie;Shawn Bodie;Shawna
Claw;Shelly Thompson;SHEPPARD, ALTON;SHERWOOD, AARON & TRACY;Shirley and
Tawnya Pulsipher;Shirley Dawson;SILVA, SUSIE;Smith, Gene;SOMMERS, CRAIG;sorraine
NNhot;Speaker Morgan office (Business Fax);Spence Wilhelm;Stacy & Missy Waite;Stacy
& Missy Waite;Stan Benally;Stan Robbins;Stanley Benally;Stanley Pollack;stephanie
NNconnelly;Stephanie Puzzi-Vallejos;Stephen C. Bergsten (Business Fax);Steve
Broetsky;A-Brophy, Steve;Steve Jones;Steve Sayers;Steve Trejo;Steve Wene;Steve
Williams;Sueann Czarnyszka;Susan Connell;Susie Kaufman;Susie Szakal;'Suzanne
Baca';Suzy Baldwin;Sweetwater Chapter;Sylvia Allen;T Sloan;TahNibaa Naataanii;Tamie
Herrick;Tamie Herrick;Tammy Poe;Tammy Poe;Tan Ford Ford Bonnie Barnett;Taylor
Ann;teresa NNshowa;Teresa Woody;Tessa Muggeridge;Theresa Craig;Thomacita
NNWhite;TIM & STEPH Porter;A-Flanagan, Tim;Tim Hall;Tim Hogan;Tim Orona;Timothy
Grier;Timothy Linnins;Timothy Linnins (Business Fax);Timothy Shaffery;Tina Albert;Tina
Billie;Todd Johnson;Tom Gwen White Bahe;Tom Morgan;Tom Ray;Tom Rolston;Tommie
Martin;Tony & Mary Jo Raykovitz;Tony S. Cullum;Tony S. Cullum (Business Fax);Torney,
Leonard;Traci Gilliam;Travis and Katy Carter;Travis and Rashelle Price;Trevor
Davenport;Troy Czarnyszka;TSOSIE, RAY;Ty Bond;Ty Etsitty;Tyson Whiting;UDALL,
MIKE;UDALL, TRAVIS & AMY;Valarie Casillas;Valerie and Kelly Young;Vern
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To: Sherwood;Vernita Blie;Vernon Yazzie;Veronica Sanchezvictor begay;Vince James;Vincent
Craig;Vincent NNShirley;Vinson and Sherrie Greer;Violet Hunter; WAHL, KYLE;WAHL,
KYLE;WAITE, STUART & JANEA;Walker, Valarie;Walker, Valarie (Home Fax);Webb
Hogle;Webb Hogle;Wendy A. Edwards;Wendy A. Edwards (Business Fax);White
Mountain Independent - St. Johns;WHITE, TOM;WHITING, GARRETT;Whiting, Jordan &
Shanna;Whiting, Karma;Whitmey Cunningham;Whitmey Cunningham (Business Fax);wil
NNcurley;Wilbur Lunt;Wilkie Tso;willie NNtracey;Yvonne Kee-Billison nn;Yvonne Kee-
Billison nn;ZIELER, JIM;ZIELER, JIM;ZIELER, KRISTI;Zona Gilliam;' Todd & Kim Poole'

Subject: Happy New Year!

| sent an email yesterday with my new email address. | changed addresses because it is easier for me to sync my
Blackberry. | am still the Apache County Attorney, sorry for any confusion. Happy New Year!

My email address is: whiting@frontiernet.net
*

Michael B. Whiting
Apache County Attorney
*

Please be aware that this email and any response may be subject to a public records request!
The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential information
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above, and may be privileged. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible
to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone (928-337-7560), and
delete the original message. =
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Sam Vanderbeek

From:
Sent:
To:

Michael B. Whiting <whiting@frontiernet.net>

Tuesday, January 4, 2011 10:56 PM

Daisy Flores;Daisy Flores;Daisy Flores;Dale Hauser;Dalina Castellanos;Dalynn Waite;Dan
Caputo;Dana Duncan;DANA OVERSON;Daniel Macias (Shuana, Alex, Gabriel &
DYLAN);Daniel T. Benchoff;Daniel T. Benchoff (Business Fax);Daniella Ferrari;Daniella
Ferrari (Business Fax);danny NNsimpson;Darlene Yazzie;Darren Teller;dave
NNmelton;Dave Roberts;David Bednar (Business Fax);A-Brown, David;David Darby;David
Gregory;Benson, David;David M. Newlin;david NNnez;David Varasko;David
Virostko;Dawn Dillman;DAY, JANNA;Dean NNChavers;Debbie Neckel;Debbie
Sherwood;Deborah Beeskma;Deborah Dennison;Delwin P. Wengert;Denise
Duncan;Dennis Charley;Dennis P. Bayless (Business Fax);Dennis Wagner;Deputy Andre
Leonard;Deputy Paul Ahler;Derek NNValdo;derek NNwhite;Derrick
NNWatchman;Desbah James NNYanovich;Desire rogers;Diana Day;Diana Day (Business
Fax);Diana Ryan;Green & Baker Diane Bornscheuer;Diane Bornscheuer (Business
Fax);Diane Bornscheuer (Other Fax);Diane Young;Dick Eastman;Dineyazhe, Helen;Dixie
Jewell;Doc Lane;Don Flake;Don Goodman;Donald H. Bayles Jr.;Donald H. Bayles Jr.
(Business Fax);Donn & Nancy Bowman;Donna Gilbert;Donna James;Dora Carr;A-Brown,
Doug;Douglas E. and Cindy Brown;Doyle Shamley;Dr. Alex Thal; DUNCAN DANA &
DENISE;DUNCAN DANA & DENISE;Dustin Lee;Duthie, Eric;Dwight & Lorena Reynolds;E
NNJackson;Earlene NNCooke;Ed Becenti;Ed Blair;Edison NNYazzie;Eduardo H.
Coronado;Eduardo H. Coronado (Business Fax);Edward Burgoyne;Edward
Coronado;Election Gil Arviso;Election Gil Arviso (Business Fax);Election Gil Arviso (Other
Fax);Eli Johnson;Elizabeth Hill;Elizabeth Ortiz;Ellis Hicks;Elsie Gorman Peshlakai;Elvira J
Martin;ERIC G BROWN CIC;Eric Harmon;Eric Swanson;Erika A. Arlington;Eugenia
Bahe;Eugenia Bia;Eula Billie;eula NNyazzie;Eva Bennett;Evangeline NNShirley;Fant,
Doug;Faron @ Evelyn Morgan;FBI Press Agent - Manuel Johnson;Felicia Fonseca;fernie
NNyazzie;Flora Benn;Forest Service Chad Scussel;Four Corners NNEnterprise;FOX
10;FRAIZER, JOE;Franchesca Romero;Francis Redhouse;Frankie Begay;Frderick M Fritz
Aspey;Frderick M Fritz Aspey (Business Fax);Fred Begay;Fred Fraizer;frednielsen;Fredric L.
Benson;Fredric L. Beeson (Business Fax);Freida P. NNJoe;Fritz Aspey;Fritz Beeson;Fritz
Beeson;Gallup Independent - Karen Francis;Gardner, Julie;GARRETT, MINDEE;GARRETT,
MINDEE;Geno Bahe;George A. Schade;george nunn;George Walsh;Gerald and Tawnya
Wood;Gila River Adjudication;Glenn Joy;Glojean NNT.;Gloria Begay;gloria NNhale-
showalter;Gman;gotc2000@myway.com;GREER, VINCE & SHERI;Greg & Kathy
Bowman;Greg Houtz;Greg Martin;Greg Phillips;Greg Tock;Gregory Martin;H. Jeffrey
Coker;HALE, ALBERT (bii‘choogii');HALE, ALBERT (bii‘choogii‘);HALL, SUE;HARDY,
BILL;Harlan James;Harlan Thompson;Harold Wauneka;Harrison DeClay;Harry
Sandoval;Harvey L. Foster;Heap Travis;Helen Reader;Herb Dishlip;HERRERA,
ROSCOE;Hicks, Gary & Debbie;Holly Smith;Hope MacDonald-LoneTree;Hoskie
NNBryant;HOUNSHELL, ANNELL;HOUNSHELL, ANNELL;HOUNSHELL,
BRIAN;HOUNSHELL, BRIAN;HOUSTON, KAREN;Irene R Bahe;lrving Toddy;) & Christy
Brown;J Albert;J Casillas;) Powell;). Jeffrey Smythe;J. Michael Flounoy;J. Michael Flounoy
(Business Fax);J. Michael Flournoy;Jack A. and Beverly Brown;Jack Barker;Jack Barker
(Business Fax);Jackson Brown;'jacque baca';James Davis (Business Fax);James
Odenkirk;James Womack;Jan Hessler;Jan Mullins;Jane
Marx;janea.waite@gilbertschools.net;A-Day, Jana;Janna B. Day;JARAMILLO,
JERRY;JARAMILLO, LORI;Jason Moore;jwhiting@mahoneygroup.com;Jay
Shapiro;jaymi_whiting@hotmail.com;Jeff & Kathy Shumway;Jeff Crockett;jeff
harcrow;JENI & Michael O'CALLAGHAN;Jennifer Himes;Jennifer James;Jenny
Brown;Jerald Scorse;Jerome Towne;Jesse Slade-Farr;Jessica Poling;Jestinea Tso;Jewely
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To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Lunsford;Jim and Kay Hauser;Jim and Kay Hauser;Jim Crosswhite;Jim Ferguson;Jim
Palmer;Jimmy Jayne;Joe Dana;Joe Lodge;Joe SanchezJoel Eittreim;Joey Sells;John and
Daryl Lee;John and Daryl Lee;John and Daryl Lee;John B. Weldon Jr.;John Banker;John
Banker (Business Fax);John C. Holman;John Scruggs;JOHNSON, JERRY;JOHNSON,
TODD;tjohnsonlivestock@yahoo.com;Joline King;Jon Allred;JONES, DONNY;Jory
Mirabal;Joseph Dedman, Jr.;Josh Hall;Joshua Osborn;Joshua Osborn;Joy Whiting;JR &
Ann HERRARAS;Judy Hayes;Julie Nicholson;Julie Nielsen;Justin Tso;K9 Web Protection
Support Team;Kah Hoswoot;Kaniala NNLaikona;Kara Marie Beausoleil;Karalea Cox;Karen
Fryer;Karen Nicodemus;Karen Spencer;Karen Warnick;Karen Warnick;Karl Benson;KATE
BAKER;Katherine E. Hay;Katherine E. Hay;A-Eubank, Katherine T.;Katherine T. Eubank
(Home Fax);Kathy Helms;Kathy Horse;kayhauser;KC Clark;Kee Allen Begay;kee ike
NNyazzie;Keith Chee;kelly NNboyd;Ken Wright;Kenneth H. Brendel;Kenneth H. Brendel
(Business Fax);KENNETH V. WHITING;KENNETH V. WHITING;Kenny Talk;Kevin J
Bonner;Kevin Wilson;Kim Keezer;KIM MATTICE;Kimberly Dugdale;Kimberly Dugdale;Kirk
Arviso;Kirsten Copeland;KLR Larry Klingler;KQAZ KRVZ KTHQ;KRFM;Kris Spilsbury;Krist-
Anah Watkins;Kristen Dick;Kristl Jones;Kristoffer P. Kiefer;KTAR;L. Anthony Fines;L.
Anthony Fines (Business Fax);Lamar & Sarah Jean Gray;Lance Spivey;Larisa Bogardus
(mailto:lbogardus@springerville.com);Larry and Beverly Heap;Larry D Tsosie;larry
NNnoble;larry NNwatchman;Larry Parks;Larry Ratcliff;,Larry Von and Rhonda
Stradling;Laura Holona;Laura Lee Yazzie;Laura Lee Yazzie;laura NNfranklin;Lauren J.
Caster;Lauren J. Caster (Business Fax);Laurette Platt;Lawonda Begay;Leann Proctor;Lee
NNFrancis;Lee Storey;LEE, JOHN;Leigh Charley;Leland Begay;Lena Clark;Lena Clark;lena
fowler;LeNora Y. Johnson;LeNora Y. Johnson;Leo and Penny Pew;Linda Begayne;Link and
Linda Sherwood;Lisa A-Johnson;Lisa Johnson;Lisa McKinght;Liston, Sandy;Lita
NNlargo;Lonny NNMacy;Loren Paul Gorman;Loretta M. Fresquez;Loretta M. Fresquez
(Business Fax);lorie NNsekayumptewa;Lorinda Gorman;Lorraine Lee;Louis M. Diesel;Louis
M. Diesel (Business Fax);louise jones NNvictor;LOWELL, STEVE & KELLY;Lukas;Lunt Craig
& Melanie;Lunt Craig & Melanie;Lyle Lefevre;,LYNCH, HUGH;Lynda C. Shely;lynda
NNlovejoy;LynnAnn Wilson

New email address: whiting@frontiernet.net

Michael Whiting2.vcf

My new email address is: whiting@frontiernet.net

Please begin using this one

Michael Whiting

928 337 7560 Work
whiting @frontiernet.net

P.0. Box 637
St. Johns, AZ B3936

Thanks!

The old email address mwhiting@co.apache.az.us is NOT valid.
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